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Financial Highlights and Calendar

EEE FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

BRI AN22.1% 12,0498 T

Turnover increased by 22.1% to HK$1,204.9 million

EMEH10.7%IEE12.2%

Gross profit margin improved from 10.7% to 12.2%

2ERFNIR12.8% 2 E8,4708 T

Profit for the year increased by 12.8% to HK$84.7 million

KEFEBEB G EF45.6%E B
847087 (MR _ZZELEY
AL 6908 T 2 W)

Profit from business operations (excluding a gain on property
disposal of HK$16.9 million in 2006) rose 45.6% to HK$84.7
million

EZeERRERARETR24.0%1U
(ZZTRF : FRI18.0B) - 2FK
BAEEBRA0BIWN = F : §K
36.0711L)

The Board of Directors recommends a final dividend of HK24.0
cents (2006: HK18.0 cents) per share; total dividend for the year
amounts to HK40.0 cents (2006: HK36.0 cents) per share

FRREF A66.8581 (ZFBEENFE
FR%60.027810)

Earnings per share were HK66.85 cents (2006: HK60.02 cents)

REKLEZHMEMNRES FHEIRHA
51.9%Z &1 87718 7T

M A

Financial Calendar

Net cash generated from operating activities up 51.9% to
HK$187.7 million

REIRAE D —ZEEXRF+—HAZ+NB
Interim results announcement 29 November 2006

F HARR BSOS B R —ZEERFT+AZ+=H
Paid date of the interim dividend 22 December 2006
2EEE R —ZET+F+LA+T=A

Annual results announcement

12 July 2007

RZF RS M =R
BEER

Closure of register of members for the proposed

ZEEHFN\RAZTNEEZZSZLF
NAZ+N\EB (BEMRBEEN)
24 August 2007 to 28 August 2007

final dividend (both days inclusive)
RERBFRE —ZEELFNA=ZT/\H
Annual general meeting 28 August 2007

REARL B 3 B 5 —ETEFNAHAAA

Payable date of the final dividend

5 September 2007
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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

On behalf of the Board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased
to present the annual results of Fairwood Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
“Group”) for the year ended 31 March 2007.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Group enjoyed another successful year. For the year ended
31 March 2007, the Group recorded a turnover of HK$1,204.9
million, representing an increase of 22.1% from HK$986.7 million
booked in the previous year. Gross profit margin rose from 10.7%
to 12.2% while profit attributable to equity shareholders of the
Company increased to HK$84.7 million, from HK$75.1 million
in the preceding year. Excluding the gain of HK$16.9 million on
property disposal in the corresponding period last year, profit
from core operating activities registered a year-on-year increase of
45.6% from HK$58.1 million last year to HK$84.7 million. Earnings
per share were HK66.85 cents (2006: HK60.02 cents).
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DIVIDENDS

The Board recommends to pay a final dividend of HK24.0 cents
(2006: HK18.0 cents) per share for the year ended 31 March 2007
to shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of
the Company at the close of business on 28 August 2007. Together
with the interim dividend of HK16.0 cents (2006: HK10.0 cents and
a special dividend of HK8.0 cents) per share paid during the year,
the total dividend for the year ended 31 March 2007 amounts
to HK40.0 cents (2006: HK36.0 cents) per share, representing a
total distribution of approximately 60% of the Group's profit for
the year. The proposed final dividend will be paid on or before 5
September 2007.

BUSINESS REVIEW

Premier quality of products and services is the key to the Group’s
continuous remarkable progress during the year. Our new sets of
standard in food quality, menu choices and restaurant decor have
changed the fast food culture in Hong Kong. During the year, we
had introduced a new range of recipes and cooking techniques
to provide a more enjoyable dining experience to customers. All
stores of the Group have adopted the unified shop decor standard
to enhance the brand value and influence.
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The Group achieved sustainable growth both in revenue and profit
despite the negative impact brought by the appreciation of the
RMB, sharp rise in food costs, escalating rental and intensified
competition for prime store locations. The Group attained growth
in both customer headcount and average spending, contributing to
a22.1% revenue growth. The introduction of a series of marketing
initiatives including launching new TV advertising campaign and
promotional tactics to boost Fairwood’s brand image together with
the continual expansion plan for store network have put the Group
on the track to meet a number of growth targets. The Group was
able to lift its gross profit margin from 10.7% in the previous year
to 12.2% as a result of growth in customer headcount, continual
introduction of new and higher margin products and improved
operational efficiency.

Operations in the Mainland continued to report positive growth for
the year under review with new stores opening in Shenzhen and
Guangzhou during the year. The Group’s fast food outlets in the
Mainland achieved a 41.8% growth in total sales for the year.

During the period under review, the Group opened 14 new fast
food outlets including 12 in Hong Kong and 2 in the Mainland,
and renovated 17 of the existing stores. As at 31 March 2007, the
total number of operating outlets in Hong Kong was 88, including
79 fast food outlets, 1 institutional catering outlet, 3 Buddies Cafes
and 5 specialty restaurants. The Mainland operation had 8 fast food
outlets and 3 institutional catering outlets as at the year end.
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PROSPECTS

Looking ahead, the Group will continue to adopt a
pragmatic expansion strategy to drive its revenue growth.
Although the increase in operational and food costs will
put pressure on the Group’s margin performance, the
management is confident to expand its business reach
in the coming years with a committed workforce and
the promising growth prospects of Hong Kong and the
Mainland.

Fairwood has grown and achieved a revival through a
successful brand revamp program and improved quality
of products and services. The continuous launch of new
product lines with premier quality and the ongoing
upgrading of outlets will differentiate the Group from
its competitors. We will focus on improving our existing
store network and, at the same time, seek to increase
our fast food outlets in Hong Kong to a total of 100
by year 2010. A new marketing campaign with new
celebrities to bring out an energetic, young and dynamic
image for Fairwood and its craving for high quality food,
service and ambience has been launched recently and
is expected to further bolster market awareness and
acceptance of the brand.

RREEEERAF
FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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The economy of the Mainland will continue to grow fast. To
capture the business opportunities of the booming economy,
we have added a number of outlets in southern China and the
management is optimistic that the operation there will continue
the growth momentum. Moving into the next financial year, our
objective is to enrich our product offerings and develop menus
that cater for local tastes so as to stimulate consumption desire. To
strengthen our foothold in the Mainland, our target is to increase
the number of outlets to 30 by year 2010 in the major Mainland
cities like Guangzhou, Shenzhen and Beijing.
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APPRECIATION

| wish to take this opportunity to thank my
fellow Directors and staff members of the
Group for their commitment, hard work and
contribution during the year. The success
of a corporation in a competitive business

environment full of challenges requires the
concerted effort of a dedicated team. | also
thank our business partners and shareholders
for their support and trust. We will strive to
improve our performance to enhance the
value of shareholders’ investment in Fairwood
and create value to our customers.
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Chairman and Chief Executive
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Working Capital

At 31 March 2007, the working capital was HK$8.1 million (2006:
HK$43.8 million). The reduction from previous year was mainly due
to the purchase of other non-current financial assets of HK$40.4
million. The current ratio, being the proportion of total current
assets against total current liabilities, was 1.0 (2006: 1.3).

Cash Flow

Net cash and cash equivalents amounted to HK$115.2 million at
31 March 2007 (2006: HK$74.1 million), representing an increase
of 55.6% as compared to last year’s position. During the year, the
net cash generated from operating activities was HK$187.7 million
(2006: HK$123.6 million). Net cash used in investing activities was
HK$101.2 million (2006: HK$58.8 million) with capital expenditures
of HK$70.7 million (2006: HK$66.3 million) and purchase of other
financial assets HK$54.4 million (2006: HK$55.1 million), off set
by the redemption of the other financial assets HK$23.4 million
(2006: HK$35.1 million) and net proceeds of HK$0.5 million (2006:
HK$27.6 million) from the disposal of fixed assets. Net cash used
in financing activities was HK$45.1 million (2006: HK$39.6 million)
primarily related to the dividend paid of HK$43.1 million (2006:
HK$33.9 million) and net repayment of bank loans of HK$4.3
million (2006: HK$8.3 million).

Liquidity and Financial Resources

At 31 March 2007, the Group had total assets of HK$577.8
million (2006: HK$463.1 million) and the equity attributable to
equity shareholders of the Company was HK$333.8 million (2006:
HK$289.1 million).
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The Group finances its business with internally generated cash
flows and available banking facilities. At 31 March 2007, the Group
had total bank loans of HK$6.4 million (2006: HK$10.6 million)
which was denominated in Hong Kong dollars and repayable
within 5 years. The unutilised banking facilities were HK$260.9
million (2006: HK$160.5 million). The gearing ratio of the Group
was 1.0% (2006: 2.2%), which was calculated based on the non-
current bank loans over shareholders’ equity.

The Group’s transaction and monetary base were denominated in
HK dollars, US dollars and Renminbi. The impact of the fluctuation
in exchange rate is immaterial to the Group’s financial position.

Charges on Group's Assets

At 31 March 2007, the net book value of properties pledged as
security for liabilities amounted to HK$58.5 million (2006: HK$57.7
million).

Commitments

The Group’s capital commitments outstanding at 31 March 2007
of HK$10.0 million (2006: HK$18.4 million) were mainly associated
to store renovations. The Group also had outstanding other
commitments of HK$1.4 million (2006: HK$2.1 million) in respect
of the contracting fee for operation of a fast food restaurant.

Contingent Liabilities

At 31 March 2007, guarantees are given to banks by the Company
in respect of mortgage loans and other banking facilities extended
to certain wholly-owned subsidiaries.

As at the balance sheet date, the Directors do not consider it
probable that a claim will be made against the Company under the
guarantee arrangement. The maximum liability of the Company at
the balance sheet date under the guarantee is the amount of the
facilities drawn down by all the subsidiaries that are covered by the
guarantee, being HK$33.2 million (2006: HK$34.4 million).

The Company has not recognised any deferred income in respect
of the guarantee as its fair value cannot be reliably measured and
there is no transaction price.
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Employee Information

At 31 March 2007, total number of employees of the Group
was approximately 4,250 (2006: 3,660) in Hong Kong and the
Mainland. Employees’ remuneration is commensurate with their
job nature, qualifications and experience. Salaries and wages are
normally reviewed on an annual basis basing on performance
appraisals and other relevant factors.

The Group continues to offer competitive remuneration packages,
share options and bonus to eligible staff, basing on the performance
of the Group and the individual employee. Also, the Group has
committed to provide related training programme to improve the
quality, competence and skills of all staff.
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Executive Directors

Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung, aged 55, is the Company’s Chairman
and Chief Executive. He graduated from the Parsons School of
Design with a Bachelor Degree in Fine Arts and also attended a
course on food and beverage management at New York University.
After the completion of his studies in the U.S.A. in 1977, Mr Lo
returned to Hong Kong and obtained a Master Degree in Business
Administration. In 1981, Mr Lo joined Fairwood Fast Food Limited.
In 1991, he played a major role in the listing of the Company.
Mr Lo was the Managing Director of the Company from 1991
to 1999. He was appointed the Chairman and Chief Executive
of the Company in January 2000 and is also a director of various
subsidiaries of the Company. Mr Lo is also a director of Neblett
Investments Limited which has discloseable interests in the shares
under the provisions of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. He is the brother-in-law of Mr Herald Lau Ling Fai, an
Independent Non-executive Director of the Company.

Mr Ng Chi Keung*, aged 58, is an Executive Director of the
Company. He joined the Group in 1994. Mr Ng holds a Master
Degree in Business Administration and is a professional accountant
with over 30 years’ experience in finance and management. Prior
to joining the Company, he held senior management positions
with a number of well-known local and overseas multinational
companies. Mr Ng was appointed a Director of the Company in
November 1995. He is also the Secretary of the Company and a
director of various subsidiaries of the Company.

Mr Chan Chee Shing, aged 53, is an Executive Director of
the Company. He joined the Group in 1995. Mr Chan received
a Bachelor of Arts Degree in Economics from the University of
Manitoba, Canada in 1977 and a Master of Business Administration
Degree from the University of East Asia, Macau in 1987. He has
over 27 years' experience in marketing. Before joining the Group,
Mr Chan worked as a senior executive for a restaurant group which
is listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange. He was appointed a
Director of the Company in January 1998.



EESEAEHR

Profile of Directors

BIUFRITES

BIEBELE RFESTRER RN~
FEMARRT - WARBEBHEGF A=
TF - ERB BH BBERITRIES
HABEZKER BIEER-_TT—FX
A=+t BEKA - —ER/BBERIAIKE
SAMEBRZAERA - BRTARREEER
BRAR  2REMWEARAR KT EE
REZPORMDBERAR(ER) ZBILIE
HITEE - BEERERE NEABA R
SHMAGERXGENEREHAMAEE
REE - WABARAEFHRITHAHER
BEREZES -

REFERE" BERT AR R—NLN
—FREZERBUFATES - HEK
F-IRERBERANANERER T EE
REB=TFLR RELEERFTBEK
2 HREHBHMEXERFEHRXK
B FRAXEL HETHEXE I8
ERBMTRHERTRMN - REEREE
ANBEREEBEEREE - REAR/ER
WIABELEERGRK °

FHRTRE BFAT=F R—NANAE
FT+-ABRZERBIUFATES - T
ARAIEMEEBELEMN  REL S
NEGE - WRARMBLIRERTHIE
BEBEZER -

W o

BEERLE BFRA+0EE R-TTT
FNABRERBUNFNTEST - KA —
fLEXGEE - ERMERNERET TIEX
FoR—NANELFRBR - BILAEBERIN
A—REZEREZEE - EARELER
o HE RN ANEF-_ARARE
Bl ZTHAEE - BFENA > WEXREM
RERERABERF -

* BRLZBEKE
# FWEEEKE

Independent Non-Executive Directors

Mr Herald Lau Ling Fai”, aged 66, joined the Company in 1991.
He has been practising as a certified public accountant in Hong
Kong for over 30 years and has extensive experience in auditing,
finance, taxation and administration. Mr Lau was a partner in
PricewaterhouseCoopers, Hong Kong until his retirement on 30
June 2001. He is also an independent non-executive director of
each of Kerry Properties Limited, Wheelock Properties Limited and
China World Trade Center Co., Ltd. (Beijing). Mr Lau is a Fellow
Member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales and a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He is the brother-in-law of Mr Dennis Lo Hoi
Yeung, the Chairman and Chief Executive of the Company.

Mr Joseph Chan Kai Nin™, aged 59, was appointed an
Independent Non-executive Director in 1991. He has over 30 years’
experience in human resources development in public, commercial
and educational sectors. Mr Chan graduated from the University of
Hong Kong, the University of Strathclyde and the Chinese University
of Hong Kong. He holds a Bachelor of Arts Degree, a Diploma
in Social Work, a Master of Business Administration Degree and
a Master of Education Degree. Mr Chan is a Fellow Member of
the Institute of Human Resources Management. He is currently
Director of the Student Development Services, City University of
Hong Kong.

Mr Peter Lee Sheung Yam®, aged 53, was appointed an
Independent Non-executive Director in November 1995. Mr Lee
holds a Master of Business Administration Degree and is an
Associate Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has extensive experience in corporate finance and
investment banking.

Mr Peter Lau Kwok Kuen*, aged 54, was appointed an
Independent Non-executive Director in September 2000. He is
a Chartered Accountant and has six years auditing experience
in Canada. In 1987, Mr Lau returned to Hong Kong and joined
Giordano, the leading casual wear retail operator, as Chief
Operations Officer. He was promoted to Group Chief Executive
Officer in February 1994 and subsequently became Chairman of
Giordano International Limited in August 1994.

*  Member of the Audit Committee
#  Member of the Remuneration Committee
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The Board has pleasure in submitting their annual report together
with the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 March
2007.

Principal Place of Business

Fairwood Holdings Limited (the “Company”) is a company
incorporated in Bermuda and has its registered office at Canon'’s
Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM12, Bermuda and principal
place of business at 2/F, TRP Commercial Centre, 18 Tanner Road,
North Point, Hong Kong.

Principal Activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The
principal activities and other particulars of the principal subsidiaries
are set out in pages 111 to 113 to the financial statements.

The analysis of the principal activities and geographical locations of
the operations of the Company and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”) during the financial year are set out in note 12 to the
financial statements.

Major Customers and Suppliers

For the year ended 31 March 2007, the aggregate amount of
turnover and purchases attributable to the Group’s five largest
customers and suppliers represented less than 30 per cent of the
Group’s total turnover and purchases respectively.

Financial Statements

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 March 2007 and the
state of the Company’s and the Group’s affairs as at that date are
set out in the financial statements on pages 41 to 113.

Transfer to Reserves
Profits attributable to equity shareholders, before dividends, of
HK$84,669,000 (2006: HK$75,083,000) have been transferred to
reserves. Other movements in reserves are set out in note 27 to
the financial statements.

An interim dividend of HK16.0 cents (2006: HK10.0 cents and a
special dividend of HK8.0 cents) per share was paid on 22 December
2006. The Board now recommends the payment of a final dividend
of HK24.0 cents (2006: HK18.0 cents) per share in respect of the
year ended 31 March 2007.
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Charitable Donations
Charitable donations made by the Group during the year amounted
to HK$10,000 (2006: HK$1,000).

Fixed Assets
Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note 13
to the financial statements.

Share Capital

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company during
the year are set out in note 27 to the financial statements. Shares
were issued during the year on exercise of share options.

Directors
The Directors during the financial year and up to the date of this
report were:

Executive Directors

Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung (Chairman and Chief Executive)
Ng Chi Keung

Chan Chee Shing

Independent Non-executive Directors
Herald Lau Ling Fai

Joseph Chan Kai Nin

Peter Lee Sheung Yam

Peter Lau Kwok Kuen

In accordance with Bye-Laws 109 and 189(viii) of the Company, Mr
Ng Chi Keung and Mr Peter Lau Kwok Kuen shall retire from office
at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible,
offer themselves for re-election.

Independent Non-executive Directors are appointed for a fixed
term of three years commencing on 1 April 2006 and are subject
to retirement by rotation and re-election at the annual general
meeting of the Company in accordance with the Bye-Laws of the
Company.

No Director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual
general meeting has an unexpired service contract which is not
determinable by the Company or any of its subsidiaries within
one year without payment of compensation, other than normal
statutory compensation.
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(a) AL A WES

BARESE
Personal
interests
EFHG
Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung 3,451,105
KRR
Ng Chi Keung 1,254,000
Chan Chee Shing 15,000

MIEE1 © EZE AR 2 FNeblett Investments
Limited([ Neblett])#5 % - Neblett
E-HEUEHRBLEABIBERES
HEMEamESEENRA -
BEHBEEREERZETLANHD
BEZHROERZ XFAELAR
AR EFRITHAE - HOEEE
BB Neblett T A R H A Ez -

Directors’ and Chief Executives’ Interests and Short
Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures
As at 31 March 2007, the interests or short positions of the
Directors and chief executives of the Company and their associates
in the issued share capital of the Company and its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")) as recorded in the register required
to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or
as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model
Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies
(the “Model Code”) were as follows:

(a) Interests in the Company

BREEBFITHNEER
Ordinary shares of HK$1 each

HE BT
RikER NEER Hi gz ey ZEDL
Percentage
of total
Family  Corporate Other issued
interests interests interests Total shares
- — 51,984,279 55,435,384 43.47%
(FzE1)
(Note 1)
- - - 1,254,000 0.98%
- - - 15,000 0.01%

Note 1: These shares were held by Neblett Investments Limited
("Neblett”), a company beneficially owned by a trust of
which Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung is a discretionary object. Mr
Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung, by virtue of his interest in the trust as a
discretionary object and as the Chairman and Chief Executive
of the Company, was deemed to be interested in the shares
held by Neblett.
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(b) Interests in Fairwood Fast Food Limited

BREEEREI1OTNERERELRH
Non-voting deferred shares of HK$10 each

8 AR RiRRER NE R HithfE s By
Personal Family  Corporate Other
interests interests interests interests Total
#EFH
Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung 11,500 - - 279,357 290,857
(PffzE2)
(Note 2)

MisE2 © bR D 2 APengto International
Limited ([Pengto])# %A - Pengto
E-HEUBEHRBLEABIBERERS
HEMERmESEENRA -
BRBEEREEAZELHR
BEZHROEZ XFAELXA
AR EFRITHAE - HOREE
A PengtofTIHA R MHAER -
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Note 2: These shares were held by Pengto International Limited
("Pengto”), a company beneficially owned by a trust of
which Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung is a discretionary object. Mr
Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung, by virtue of his interest in the trust as a
discretionary object and as the Chairman and Chief Executive
of the Company, was deemed to be interested in the shares
held by Pengto.

All the interests stated above represent long positions.

Apart from the foregoing and those disclosed under the section
“Share Option Scheme” below, as at 31 March 2007, none of
the Directors or chief executives of the Company or any of their
spouses or children under eighteen years of age had any other
interests or short positions in the shares, underlying shares or
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which had been entered
in the register kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Details of Directors’ and chief executives’ interests under the
Company’s Share Option Scheme are set out in the section “Share
Option Scheme” below.
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Share Option Scheme

The Company has adopted a share option scheme on 18 September
2002 under which the Directors of the Company are authorised,
at their discretion, to invite any Director (including non-executive
Director and independent non-executive Director) or any employee
of the Company or its subsidiaries or any consultant, agent,
representative, adviser, supplier of goods or services, customer,
contractor, business ally and joint venture partner to take up options
to subscribe for shares in the Company at a price which shall not
be less than the highest of (i) the nominal value of the share; (ii)
the closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheet
of the Stock Exchange on the date of offer; and (iii) the average
closing price of the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheets of
the Stock Exchange for the 5 business days immediately preceding
the date of offer. As at 31 March 2007, the maximum number of
shares in respect of which options may be granted under the share
option scheme is 12,660,828, being 10 per cent of the issued
share capital of the Company as at 23 August 2006, the date
on which the refreshment of the mandate limit under the share
option scheme was approved by the shareholders of the Company.
The maximum entitlement for any one participant under the share
option scheme shall not in any 12 month period up to the date of
grant exceed one per cent of the shares in issue.

During the year ended 31 March 2007, the Directors and employees
of the Company had the following interests in options to subscribe
for shares of the Company (market value per share at 31 March
2007 was HK$10.98) granted for HK$1 consideration under the
share option scheme of the Company. The options are unlisted.
Each option gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary
share of HK$1 each of the Company.
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mA-A

RTER

BREHE

Number of

options

outstanding

at 1 April

2006

RTE(EF)
Ng Chi Keung (Director) 500,000
REH(2%)

Chan Chee Shing (Director) 500,000
E2

Employees 737,500
[E5

Employee 700,000
[E8

Employee 600,000
&8

Employee 600,000

* BIARREBENERETEE B TR IR

T -

EREFH
BREYE

Number of
options
granted

during
the year

Date
granted

-2%0fF
ZR+H
7 February

2003

®BECE
—RtA
7 February

2003

TRz
ZAtA

7 February
2003

“EIRE
NAZR
2 August

2004

_TIRE
AA-B
1 September
2004

ZE%nfF
ME-t7H
25 April

2005

88

Exercisable
period

(W?n

1 January 2004

to 31 December 2008
(Note 1)

(1)

1 January 2004

to 31 December 2008

(Note 1)
SEME-F-

\EtAz -

(Bz)

1 January 2004

to 31 December 2008

(Note 1)

ES
H

Ul
NEFZ

72

(W?D

1 January 2006

to 31 December 2008
(Note 2)

“TTEFAA-ZAZ
ZEENEAACZTZR
(P3t3)

23 September 2005

to 22 September 2009

(Note 3)

Z% 7/\¢/\H+IEE
—7 7¢/\H+7E
(W)

14 June 2006

1013 June 2013

(Note 4)

FhitH
WER
RHA

Number of
options
cancelled
during
the year

(12,500)

RZBRLE

h ZB=t-H
i) RTEH
REHE  BREHE
Number of ~ Number of
options options
exercised  outstanding
during  at 31 March
the year 2007
(500,000) -
250,000) 250,000
(560,500) 164,500
- 700,000
(200,000) 400,000
(120,000) 480,000

BRITER

Exercise
price per
share

BE1.007
HK$1.00

%1007
HK$1.00

BE1.007
HK$1.00

B0

HK$2.075

B35

HK$2.325

EB350T
HK$3.50

BRE
RTBEN
BRETE
Closing price
per share
immediately
before date
of grant

of options

B50.757
HKS0.75

AE075T
HK$0.75

BE0.757T
HK$0.75

L YRl
HK$2.10

82357
HK$2.35

AB3507
HK$3.50

BREGE
RANER
KfE
Closing price
per share
immediately
hefore date
of exercise
of options

L YN
* HK$7.75

BET 40T
HK$7.40

*A 8 94T
* HK$8.94

18 03T
* HK$8.03

BET 40T
HK$7.40

*  being the weighted average closing price of the Company’s ordinary
shares immediately before the dates on which the options were

exercised.
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(iv)

WEBRER _ZTNFNA_ARTIL
B =ITEMT

(i) 500,000 ERKREINR T F—HA

—BREZZEZENF+ZA=+—HH

FMiTE WERHBHEZ_ZTEZTF=A
=+ —HIEFETE

500,000% iR IERT AR T2 +F— A
—HE_ZZNF+_A=+—8H
MITE s &

(if)

200,000 BERERAIR =T NF—A
—HE_ZEZEN\F+-_A=+—8H
FEﬁ’l/'i%ﬁ °©

(iii)

IWEBRER —ZENFAA-BRTIL
A EMITEMNT
() Moz BREAR ZHFNA

:+Eai_77A¢ﬂﬂ +=H
BHETE  WEREBEZ_ZTZF=
A=+—RHLFETE:

Moz —BEREANR-_FTXRFNAA
“t+=HE-ZELHFNAA-+H
HRTE - WERAFEITRE

(if)

(i) Moz —BEEAIR_-FTTLFNA
“tH=RE-_ZTENFAA-+H

HETE R

Notes:

(1) These options were granted on 7 February 2003 and are exercisable
in four batches as follows:

)

3)

(i

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

One-fourth of the options is exercisable during the period from
1 January 2004 to 31 December 2008;

One-fourth of the options is exercisable during the period from
1 January 2005 to 31 December 2008;

One-fourth of the options is exercisable during the period from
1 January 2006 to 31 December 2008; and

One-fourth of the options is exercisable during the period from
1 January 2007 to 31 December 2008.

These options were granted on 2 August 2004 and are exercisable in
three batches as follows:

(i

(ii)

(iii)

500,000 options were exercisable during the period from 1
January 2006 to 31 December 2008 and had been exercised
during the year ended 31 March 2006;

500,000 options are exercisable during the period from 1 January
2007 to 31 December 2008; and

200,000 options are exercisable during the period from 1 January
2008 to 31 December 2008.

These options were granted on 1 September 2004 and are exercisable
in four batches as follows:

(i

(ii)

(iii)

One-fourth of the options was exercisable during the period
from 23 September 2005 to 22 September 2006 and had been
exercised during the year ended 31 March 2006;

One-fourth of the options was exercisable during the period
from 23 September 2006 to 22 September 2007 and had been
exercised during the year;

One-fourth of the options is exercisable during the period from
23 September 2007 to 22 September 2008; and
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(iv)

One-fourth of the options is exercisable during the period from
23 September 2008 to 22 September 2009.

These options were granted on 25 April 2005 and are exercisable in
five batches as follows:

(i

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

One-fifth of the options was exercisable during the period from
14 June 2006 to 13 June 2009 and had been exercised during
the year;

One-fifth of the options is exercisable during the period from 14

June 2007 to 13 June 2010;

One-fifth of the options is exercisable during the period from 14
June 2008 to 13 June 2011;

One-fifth of the options is exercisable during the period from 14
June 2009 to 13 June 2012; and

One-fifth of the options is exercisable during the period from 14
June 2010 to 13 June 2013.

Information on the accounting policy for share options granted and

the weighted average value per option is provided in note 1(o)(ii)

and note 24 to the financial statements respectively.

Apart from the foregoing, at no time during the year was the

Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to
enable the Directors or chief executives of the Company or any of

their spouses or children under eighteen years of age to acquire

benefits by means of acquisition of shares in or debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations within the meaning
of the SFO.
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(ii)

(iii)
(iv)
(v)

(vi)
(vii)
(viii)

Neblett

SEIEERAR]

Jumbo Easy Limited

Winning Spirit International Corp

HSBC International Trustee Limited

Lloyd George Investment
Management (Bermuda) Limited

Veer Palthe Voute NV

Dresdner Bank Aktiengesellschaft

Allianz SE

GEE

M

It E#E=HBR — B M - WHNeblett
5 B ° NeblettZ — i HWinning Spirit
International CorpZ2EBHEABR AT - ER
Winning Spirit International CorpflJ&—
I HSBC International Trustee Limited
NZFEAFOEEEREBHNRR - ©EIES
RABE—MHERBEEZEEBENA
Al MAEDHEBNeblett W EEM BB
= ¥ R WA B BNebletthT i %
7 By #E 25 ° HSBC International Trustee
LimitedfE & & % % BNeblett I E 7T A 5
LA AR B A Neblett AT B (0 B 1

Ne
)

e

Substantial Interests in the Share Capital of the Company
As at 31 March 2007, the interests or short positions of every
person, other than the Directors and the chief executives of the
Company, in the shares and underlying shares of the Company as
recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company under
Section 336 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company,
were as follows:

H#E

)P HEBRTRG

BEENKRG BEAS

Shares directly Percentage

LiEsd and/or of total
Note indirectly held issued shares
(1) 51,984,279 40.77%
(1) 51,984,279 40.77%
(1) 51,984,279 40.77%
(1) 51,984,279 40.77%
11,876,000 9.31%

(2) 10,124,000 7.94%
(2) 10,124,000 7.94%
(2) 10,124,000 7.94%

Notes:

(1) These interests represent the same block of shares and were held
by Neblett. Neblett was a company wholly-owned by Winning Spirit
International Corp, which in turn was a company wholly-owned by
HSBC International Trustee Limited in the capacity of trustee. Jumbo
Easy Limited was deemed to be interested in these shares by virtue
of its capacity of a discretionary object of the trust which beneficially
owned Neblett and being a wholly-owned company of Mr Dennis
Lo Hoi Yeung. HSBC International Trustee Limited was deemed to be
interested in the shares held by Neblett in the capacity of trustee of
the trust which beneficially owned Neblett.
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) WEEZHBR — LM I AVeer (2) These interests represent the same block of shares and were shares in

Palthe Voute NVIEAIRELEEBEEN which Veer Palthe Voute NV was interested as an investment manager.
f&17 ° Veer Palthe Voute NV&Dresdner Veer Palthe Voute NV was a wholly owned subsidiary of Dresdner Bank
Bank Aktiengesellschaft#] & & [ff & & Aktiengesellschaft which was in turn a subsidiary in which Allianz
7] » MDresdner Bank Aktiengesellschaft SE indirectly held 81.10 per cent controlling interests. Dresdner Bank
Al ZAllianz SEfE # £ B81.10%4% i # Aktiengesellschaft and Allianz SE were thereby deemed to have an
#= B P B A Al o A Ut - Dresdner Bank interest in the shares in which Veer Palthe Voute NV was interested.

Aktiengesellschaft®Allianz SE¥ AR & 7%
G Veer Palthe Voute NVETFF IR K4 2= ©

L BERREREAE - All the interests stated above represent long positions.
ﬁ?iiﬁﬂﬁé@%% CRZETEF=H=  Save as disclosed above, no other interest or short position in the

+—HB  REZFHKOIFEI36MGFEMF  shares or underlying shares of the Company were recorded in the
EMERMAE - WEBERAQGMKMDEK  register required to be kept under Section 336 of the SFO as at

MR EMERIORR - 31 March 2007.
RELARIGKE Sufficiency of Public Float

BEEAFRTIZEBRQRAESFMAZLR  Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company

ﬁ]%%ﬁﬁ%ﬂ?ﬁﬂ’]’&?ﬁ’ﬁﬂ $/& AJE##F  and within the knowledge of the Directors of the Company as at

(BERABERSHFMEBERARFESHLEMMA)  the date of this annual report, the Company has maintained the

(I EmRAIDTIEE ’z}%“’i?—rﬂy\i ° prescribed public float under the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”).
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Continuing Connected Transactions

The particulars of the following continuing connected transactions
of the Group are set out below in compliance with the reporting
requirements of Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules:

(a) EFront Land Properties Limited (a) Tenancy agreement with Front Land Properties Limited

([Front Land ]) (WA E &

FEMB B RERME31(d) Frafit - K
PR RZEBR A F EFront Land%k 5]
T-EHEERE FHE—BEMET
Front Land®IX 5 ek - LA A
5 %163,800CHEIZIEY ¥ - H
“ETRFENA—BE AHMF
¥ o Front Land® SR EZHEAAE
ERBTEMEBEAL  BZHRBRL
ERERBEENER - BREBEHEERH
FoARAREREER R AIERE®RE
EHRE - A] ATE W) HAIR 2 M 14 B HA
ABH=ZFF - KIRERBEEFR QA

("Front Land”)

As detailed in note 31(d) to the financial statements, Fairwood
Fast Food Limited entered into a tenancy agreement with Front
Land to lease back a property upon the completion of the sale of
the property to Front Land at a monthly rental of HK$163,800
for a term of two years and six months commencing on 1
August 2005. The ultimate beneficial owners of Front Land are
Mr Lo Hoi Chun, who is a cousin of Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung,
and his associate. Under the tenancy agreement, Fairwood Fast
Food Limited is granted two options to renew the tenancy for
an aggregate term of three years and six months after the
expiry of the initial term. Details of the rent and deposits paid
by Fairwood Fast Food Limited relating to the property are as

ZMECDNNHELS RIRSHBOT ¢ follows:
e e
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AFERE Rent for the year 1,966 1,299

R=A=+—"HHEEES

Rental deposits at 31 March 491

491
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(b) BFEEBERATA(HEDNWHEE
1 &
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BrRERMERERE RN ETAERRE
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MBS FHBOT ¢

(b) Tenancy agreement with New Champion International
Limited (“New Champion”)
As detailed in note 31(b) to the financial statements, during
the year, Fairwood Fast Food Limited leased a property from
New Champion. New Champion is wholly beneficially owned
by Pengto, which in turn is a company beneficially owned by
a trust of which Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung is a discretionary
object. In addition, Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung and his wife,
Madam Cindy Lau Shuk Ching are directors of New Champion.
Details of rent and deposits paid by Fairwood Fast Food Limited
relating to the property are as follows:

—ETtF —
2007 2006
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
REEHE® Rent for the year 1,247 1,247
R=A=T—HBRHE&% Rental deposits at 31 March 330 330
REEHBIMETARAREATELN In compliance with the conditional waivers granted to the

BEBEISINBEEREARRAT
WmARKET LEMARAUZLAAENRE
%Kimﬁm NABR EMHRANE
1AAZ R it BFront Land 545 78
BRXEMBE  BUFERTEEEE
B K HE 7E 5% M TE BT 82 K Front Land
MNXZ(BEXRS]):

() E—BEAEEKBREPET

(i) B REEERRAAFEER
1GFRETT - WHFAARRBIREAE
BEF S

(iii) Tﬁﬁﬂfﬁéﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ’ﬂﬁf P &0 B 16
jﬂ_iﬁﬁ’\ﬁﬁ**iﬁhf =
ﬁi% BT EETET &

(iv) B ZEE _ZTZ+F=A=+
—BIFENRENBRAEENS
SEERE(FELR]) (M)

Company by the Stock Exchange from strict compliance with
the disclosure requirements under Chapter 14A of the Listing
Rules with respect to the continuing connected transaction
with New Champion and in compliance with Chapter 14A of
the Listing Rules in connection with the continuing connected
transaction with Front Land, the Independent Non-executive
Directors have reviewed and confirmed that both transactions
with New Champion and Front Land (the “Transactions”)
are:

entered
business;

()

into in the ordinary and usual course of

conducted either on normal commercial terms or on terms
that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the
shareholders of the Company as a whole;

(ii)

(iii) entered into in accordance with the terms of agreements
governing the Transactions or on terms no less favourable
than those available to or from independent third parties;
and

(iv) the aggregate value of the Transactions for the year ended
31 March 2007 did not exceed the respective maximum

aggregate annual value (“annual cap”). (Note)



it o

ARB BN IR E F B

Ry WAEFEHET

(i)

(if)

ERRSEEEBRSHHEBH
BARBEEERE

B 5D R E %A
B EREST R

(i) BAR ZMBETBBRBNFE

EBR o (B3E)

i : REBEEZTTELF=-A=+—HBIEF
£ HEFront Land®W B EBFERIHH
FE LR ABE1,965,6007T 0 MR
BNBEHERSHNEE FRAAS
#10,000,000 LK AN EBMPH T ZT £
FZA=Zt+—HNIFEREEERAEE
3% M & PR B EEE -

EFRFSHBAE

BRISERER S | —HMma X B4 - #
BRFARBER T AREREGR QAR
A ERUREBN—AETYE - KR
AREBRARRZTYECAHNFAE

The auditors of the Company have also reviewed the
Transactions and confirmed to the Board that:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Note:

the Transactions were approved by the Board of the
Company at the time the agreements governing the
respective Transactions were entered into;

the Transactions were entered into in accordance with the
terms of the respective lease agreements; and

the Transactions did not exceed the respective annual cap.
(Note)

The annual cap for the continuing connected transaction with
Front Land for the year ended 31 March 2007 is $1,965,600
while the annual cap for the continuing connected transaction
with New Champion is the lower of $10 million or 3 per cent of
the book value of the net tangible assets of the Group as at 31
March 2007.

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Apart from the transactions disclosed in the section headed
“Continuing Connected Transactions”, New Champion has also
agreed to grant a licence to Fairwood Fast Food Limited to use
a storeroom in Hong Kong during the year. Details of licence fee

ERRZREFBOAT and deposits paid by Fairwood Fast Food Limited relating to the
storeroom are as follows:
—gBtF —TEx
2007 2006
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
REFHAEER Licence fee for the year 180 180

R=ZA=1+—HNERS

Deposits at 31 March 30 30
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Apart from the foregoing, no contract of significance to which the
Company or subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of the
Company had a material interest subsisted at the end of the year
or at any time during the year.

Directors’ Service Contracts

During the year, Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung had a service contract
with the Company which may be terminated by either party to the
contract on three months’ notice.

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of the Company’s Listed
Securities

There were no other purchases, sales or redemptions of the
Company’s listed securities by the Company or any of its subsidiaries
during the year.

Pre-emptive Rights
There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
Bye-Laws and the law in Bermuda.

Bank Loans
Particulars of bank loans of the Group at 31 March 2007 are set
out in note 21 to the financial statements.

Five Year Group Financial Summary

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 114 of
the annual report.

Investment Properties
Particulars of the investment properties of the Group are shown
on page 116 of the annual report.

Retirement Scheme

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF
Scheme") under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees in Hong Kong under the jurisdiction of
the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. Particulars of the MPF
Scheme are set out in note 23 to the financial statements.



73 1] Auditors
ESHSTMEBAEMEE - WHEBEE  KPMGretireand, beingeligible, offer themselves for re-appointment.
EE R EHMRRBEFAELE - # A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG as auditors of the
REBEFTHGHMEBAMETARATZ  Company is to be proposed at the forthcoming Annual General
HENARAEZR © Meeting.

EEEEW
By Order of the Board

ERE

Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung
FEFRITHAAR

Chairman and Chief Executive
&8 —_ZETEFLATH
Hong Kong, 12 July 2007
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The Board is committed to ensuring high standards of corporate
governance practices as set out in the Code on Corporate
Governance Practices (the “CG Code”) contained in Appendix 14
of the Listing Rules. The Company has complied with the CG Code
throughout the year ended 31 March 2007 with certain deviations
as mentioned below.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules for securities transactions by Directors of
the Company. Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the
Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code throughout the
year.

Board of Directors

The overall management of the Company’s business is vested in the
Board, which assumes the responsibility for leadership and control
of the Company and is collectively responsible for promoting the
success of the Company by directing and supervising its affairs.
All Directors should take decisions objectively in the interests of
the Company.

The Board undertakes responsibility for decision making in major
matters of the Company, including the approval and monitoring
of all policy matters, overall strategies and budgets, internal
control, financial information, appointment of Directors and other
significant financial and operational matters.

All Directors have been consulted on all major and material matters
of the Company. With the advice and services of the Company
Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure that all Directors are
properly briefed on issues arising at Board meetings and receive
adequate and reliable information in a timely manner. Directors
may choose to take independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances at the Company's expenses, upon making request
to the Board.
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The day-to-day management, administration and operation of
the Company are delegated to the Executive Committee which
comprises the three Executive Directors and the senior management
of the Company. The delegated functions and work tasks are
periodically reviewed. Approval has to be obtained from the Board
prior to any significant transactions entered into by the above-
mentioned officers.

Currently, the Board comprises the following Directors:—

Executive Directors:

Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung (Chairman and Chief Executive)
Ng Chi Keung

Chan Chee Shing

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Herald Lau Ling Fai

Joseph Chan Kai Nin

Peter Lee Sheung Yam

Peter Lau Kwok Kuen

During the year ended 31 March 2007, the Board at all times met
the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the appointment
of at least three independent non-executive Directors with at least
one independent non-executive Director possessing appropriate
professional qualifications, or accounting or related financial
management expertise. Biographical details of the Directors of the
Company as at the date of this report are set out on pages 15 and
16 of this annual report.

Save that Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung and Mr Herald Lau Ling Fai are
brothers-in-law, the Board members have no financial, business,
family or other material/relevant relationships with each other.

The Company has received from each of the Independent Non-
executive Directors written annual confirmation of his independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. In the Board's opinion,
Mr Herald Lau Ling Fai is able to exercise independent judgment
and integrity in executing his role and responsibility by virtue of his
character, qualifications and experience despite his relationship with
Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung. On this basis, the Company considers that
all the Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.
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Four Board meetings were held during the year ended 31 March
2007 and attendance of individual Directors is set out below:

HEREERRH
Attendance/Number of Meetings
HITESE Executive Directors

BFG (F/EHFTHAAE)  Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung (Chairman and Chief Executive) 4/4
RER Ng Chi Keung 4/4
BeR 75 A Chan Chee Shing 4/4

BUHBITESE Independent Non-executive Directors
2z Herald Lau Ling Fai 3/4
PR R 4F Joseph Chan Kai Nin 3/4
FTHEE Peter Lee Sheung Yam 3/4
2IE Peter Lau Kwok Kuen 3/4
FIEEEEEHABEETE  JEMTK&BE Al Directors well understand their responsibilities to present a

WHBEARKRRANEL  EARFERS
RPEIRRE - By R EHZRERN B
ERREEWRBREREMEGRER
FTRENER SREFARRLAEERE
MBRERABEEERAMRRANEENH
BARRBEEE - RRAZEE 2 RER
BRABHEBARRGHHREZAEEDS
#%39i%40EZﬁi$?§&Eﬂi$&%%W
REBENZR BSESTHRALBEATH
Eﬂ$1¢36| MABEEFERRAFELE
BVRES] ©

balanced, clear and understandable assessment of annual and
interim reports, price-sensitive announcements and other disclosures
required under the Listing Rules and other regulatory requirements.
The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Group. The statement of the auditors of the Company
about their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of
the Company is set out on page 39 to page 40 in the independent
auditor’s report. The Directors, having made appropriate enquires,
confirm that there are no material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast doubt upon the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Board is empowered under the Bye-Laws of the Company (the
“Bye-Laws") to appoint any person as a Director of the Company
either to fill a casual vacancy or as an addition to the Board.
Since the Board as a whole will carry out the selection process by
making reference to the qualifications, experience, integrity and
time commitment of the proposed candidates, the Company does
not intend to adopt the recommended best practices of the CG
Code to set up a nomination committee.

At the annual general meeting of the Company held on 23
August 2006, amendments to the Bye-Laws were approved by
the Company’s shareholders pursuant to which at each annual
general meeting, one-third of the Directors (other than any Director
holding office as Chairman or Managing Director) for the time
being or, if their number is not three or a multiple of three, then
the nearest to but not less than one-third, shall retire from office
provided that each Director (other than any Director holding office
as Chairman or Managing Director) including those appointed for
a specific term shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least
once every three years.

Currently, all Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
are appointed for a specific term of three years, subject to retirement
by rotation and re-election by the shareholders in accordance with
the Bye-Laws.

The roles of both chairman and chief executive officer of the
Company are presently vested in the same person. For the reasons
as explained in the next section, the Board considers that it would be
in the best interest of the Company to continue such arrangement,
and to continue the exemption of both the chairman and the
managing director (the chief executive officer) of the Company
from any retirement by rotation provisions.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of
the chairman and the chief executive officer should be separated
and should not be performed by the same individual.

The Company does not have a separate chairman and chief executive
officer and Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung currently holds both positions.
In view of the extensive experience of Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung
in the industry and the fact that the day-to-day management of
the Group is led by him, the Board believes that this arrangement
provides the Group with strong and consistent leadership, efficiency
usage of resources and enables effective planning, formulation
and implementation of long-term strategies and business plans.
The Board considers that the balance of power and authority is
adequately ensured by the operation of the Board.

Code provision A.4.2 of the CG Code stipulates that every Director,
including those appointed for a specific term, should be subject to
retirement by rotation at least once every three years.

Under the Bye-Laws, the chairman and the managing director
of the Company are not subject to retirement by rotation. For
the same reasons as set out above, the Board considers that it
would be in the best interest of the Company to continue the
exemption of both the chairman and the managing director (the
chief executive officer) of the Company from such retirement by
rotation provisions.

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established a Remuneration Committee with
written terms of reference which are in line with the CG Code and
are posted on the Company’s website and available to shareholders
upon request. The Remuneration Committee comprises two
Independent Non-executive Directors, Mr Joseph Chan Kai Nin
and Mr Peter Lau Kwok Kuen and one Executive Director, Mr
Ng Chi Keung. Mr Joseph Chan Kai Nin is the chairman of the
Remuneration Committee.

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and
determining the remuneration packages of the Directors and
other related matters. The Remuneration Committee convened one
meeting during the year with attendance rate of 100%.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises Mr Herald Lau Ling Fai, Mr
Peter Lee Sheung Yam and Mr Joseph Chan Kai Nin who are all
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company. The Audit
Committee is chaired by Mr Herald Lau Ling Fai and meets at least
twice a year.

The principal duties of the Audit Committee include reviewing the
financial statements and reports and considering any significant
or unusual items raised by the qualified accountant, internal
auditor or external auditors before submission to the Board for
approval. It is also responsible for reviewing the scope and nature
of the external audit and the adequacy and effectiveness of the
Company’s financial reporting system, internal control system and
risk management system and associated procedures. The Audit
Committee has adopted written terms of reference which are in
line with the CG Code and are posted on the Company’s website
and available to shareholders upon request.

During the year ended 31 March 2007, two Audit Committee
meetings were held to review unaudited interim accounts and
audited annual accounts; to review the remuneration of external
auditors; to discuss with the external auditors their independence
and the nature and scope of the audit; to review the internal
audit programme, findings and management’s responses; and to
evaluate the internal control and risk management system of the
Company.

The attendance of individual members at the Audit Committee
meetings is set out below:

HERESRRH
Attendance/Number of Meetings

BYHHITESE Independent Non-executive Directors

RzEE (£E) Herald Lau Ling Fai (Chairman) 2/2
PREEEF Joseph Chan Kai Nin 2/2
FHEE Peter Lee Sheung Yam

172
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Auditors’ Remuneration

During the year ended 31 March 2007, the fees paid/payable to
the auditors in respect of audit and non-audit services provided by
the auditors of the Company were as follows:

BRI B x|

Nature of services Amount

BETT

(HK$'000)

DTG/ TS LFRHEEENE Review fee for 2006/07 interim results 359

ZTTRE/ZZZ tiﬁiiﬁiﬁvﬁ Audit fee for 2006/07 final results 2,050
BIERENE RERRBEIEELRS Non-audit services which covered provision of

tax and advisory services 458

R Total 2,867

AP EE 1 Internal Controls
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The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining a sound and
effective internal control system of the Group. The Group’s internal
control system includes a well defined management structure with
limits of authority which is designed for the achievement of business
objectives, safeguard assets against unauthorized use or disposition,
ensure maintenance of proper books and records for the provision
of reliable financial information for internal use or publication, and
to ensure compliance with relevant legislations and regulations.
The Board conducts regular reviews of the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control system.

Investor Relations and Communication

The Company continues to pursue a proactive policy of promoting
investor relations communications. Designated executive Directors
and senior management maintain regular dialogue with institutional
investors and analysts to keep them abreast of the Company’s
developments. Enquiries from investors are dealt with in an
informative and timely manner. The Board also welcomes the views
of shareholders on matters affecting the Group and encourages
them to attend shareholders’ meetings to communicate any
concerns they might have with the Board or management directly.

As a channel to further promote effective communication, the
Company’s website is maintained to disseminate corporate
information and other relevant financial and non-financial
information electronically.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Fairwood Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Fairwood
Holdings Limited (the “Company”) set out on pages 41 to 113,
which comprise the consolidated and Company balance sheets
as at 31 March 2007, the consolidated income statement, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements
The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing
and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making
accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made
by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 31 March 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared
in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

Hong Kong, 12 July 2007
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Consolidated Income Statement

(EZTTEF=A=1T—BIEFEGAEEIIR)
For the year ended 31 March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—ETtHF ZETRF
2007 2006
{5 T T
Note $'000 $'000
=E 3 Turnover 3&12 1,204,863 986,700
SHEEBA Cost of sales (1,057,825) (880,989)
EF Gross profit 147,038 105,711
HAbA Other revenue 4 4,997 3,808
HApris 558 Other net income 4 5,245 18,687
1THRER Administrative expenses (55,904) (51,837)
EEEERMEEL Impairment losses for fixed assets 13(f) (7,047) (2,741)
BAEYELENE Valuation gains on
investment properties 13(b) 1,489 370
R F Profit from operations 95,818 73,998
A& A Finance costs 5(a) (2,829) (721)
BRBLATEF Profit before taxation 5 92,989 73,277
FRiSH Income tax 6(a) (8,320) 1,806
RN TR AR SR PE A aE R Profit attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company 27(a) 84,669 75,083
KEERE : Dividends attributable to the year: 10
FABEIREZ B8 ERE Interim dividend declared and paid
during the year 20,290 12,488
FABEREZ HAERIRE Special dividend declared and paid
during the year - 9,990
HEHEAREZEDIRAERE Final dividend proposed after the
balance sheet date 30,780 22,669
51,070 45,147

BRER
AR

Earnings per share
Basic

66.851ll cents

60.021ll cents

Diluted

65.711l cents

58.501ll cents

FABEVIZAMM B AT B IHEM —&lD -

The notes on pages 48 to 113 form part of these financial statements.

RREEEERAF
FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
ZETEF=A=+—HAEBIIR)
At 31 March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
B & Fr Tt
Note $'000 $'000
FREEE Non-current assets
BEEE Fixed assets 13(a)
—REME — Investment properties 39,322 42,833
—H¥ - MEEEE — Other property, plant and equipment 238,085 202,401
277,407 245,234
Bl Goodwill 14 1,001 1,001
EffeES Rental deposits paid 31,897 22,619
Hiv B E Other financial assets 16 40,439 -
EEFRIBEE Deferred tax assets 25(b) 488 3,326
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 351,232 272,180
REVEE Current assets
FE Inventories 17(a) 18,023 11,185
JE Uk B FRN EL At Lk Trade and other receivables 18 34,248 34,941
AT EI R R Tax recoverable 25(a) 118 118
Hth S p&EE Other financial assets 16 58,960 70,660
ReEMREEEY Cash and cash equivalents 19 115,197 74,060
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 226,546 190,964
REEE Current liabilities
BEMPRITEL Secured bank overdrafts 19 - 4
FETBRFUR L fh FE 3R Trade and other payables 20 199,907 131,470
BERIRITE KA BN Current portion of secured bank loans 21 3,000 4,250
HhER Other loans 22 8,711 8,711
FERITRIR Tax payable 25(a) 4,797 648
i Provisions 26 2,053 2,084
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 218,468 147,167
ABEEFE . | Netcurrentassets . ... _____...____.._____________. 8078 . 43,797
EEABERRBERE Total assets less current liabilities 359,310 315,977



—EE+EF ZEERF
2007 2006
B 5 Fr T
Note $'000 $'000
FREBEE Non-current liabilities
BEBBITER Secured bank loans 21 3,350 6,350
EERIRAG Deferred tax liabilities 25(b) 30 -
BHEESES Rental deposits received 2,961 3,301
R Provisions 26 19,137 17,185
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 25478 26,836
EEFE Net assets 333,832 289,141
EXRMFEE Capital and reserves 27(a)
%N Share capital 127,522 125,891
(ki Reserves 206,310 163,250
KARERR R ERERE Total equity attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company 333,832 289,141

EFEgN _TTLHF LA+ - ARELFAIED -

Chairman and Chief Executive

FASE V13BN EBATBREN—HH -

ERE RER
Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung Ng Chi Keung
FRBFITHAAE HITEF

Executive Director

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 12 July 2007.

The notes on pages 48 to 113 form part of these financial statements.

RREEEERAF
FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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EEAER

Balance Sheet
ZETEF=A=+—HAEBIIR)

At 31 March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELHF —EERF
2007 2006
B 5 Fr Tt
Note $'000 $'000
FREEE Non-current assets
RMBAR S ] Interest in subsidiaries 15 345680 _: 310,902
MENEE Current assets
JE UK AR RN EL At R LKL SR Trade and other receivables 18 61,528 45,576
AT EI B Tax recoverable 25(a) 110 110
ReFMREEEY Cash and cash equivalents 19 96 93
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 61,734 ______ 45779
REBE Current liabilities
FEEFMA AR Trade and other payables 20 29366 . 29,294
hBEEFE . | Netcurrentassets .. ... _____._._____._..____________ 32368 _____ 16,485
EEFE Net assets 378,048 327,387
EARNGHE Capital and reserves 27(b)
%N Share capital 127,522 125,891
S Reserves 250,526 201,496
ERBE Total equity 378,048 327,387

EEegN TR LF LA+ - ARELFAIED -

EHE
Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung
FIERITHABZ

Chairman and Chief Executive

FASEN3ENNEB AT BREN—HH -

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 12 July 2007.

RER
Ng Chi Keung
HiTEE

Executive Director

The notes on pages 48 to 113 form part of these financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

E-FTEF= A=+ BILEEUERIIR)

For the year ended 31 March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELF ZETRF
2007 2006
g Frx Fx T Tt
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
REA-BNBRREE Shareholders’ equity at 1 April____________ _________________..289141 . 243,695
EREERER Net income recognised
PSR directly in equity:
BERBNE AR Exchange differences on translation
BT RR BB H 2R of financial statements of the PRC
subsidiaries 27(a) 284 432
FEFEF Net profit for the year 27(a) 84,669 75,083
ARATERREENL Total recognised income and
FECRARZEHE expense for the year attributable
to equity shareholders of the
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, Company o i....... 84953 .. 75515
FFEEZEDN Dividends approved in respect of
85\ the previous year 10(b), 27(a)  (22,790) (11,448)
FEANBERK Dividends declared and paid
S HEKRE during the year 10(a), 27(a) (20,290) (22,478)
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, (43,080) ___________ (33926
BEXRBMESE Movements in equity arising
MR B ) from capital transactions:
IR AR AT & Shares issued under
BELTHIRR D share option scheme 27(a) 2,196 2,684
EITER Issue expenses 27(a) (15) (36)
Al i E B LARR 1D Equity-settled share-based
RERNZ S transactions 27(a) 637 1,209
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2818 __________.__.3857
R=A=+—HNEREE Total equity at 31 March 333,832 289,141

FABE113EMMEB AR BIMEN—F D ©

The notes on pages 48 to 113 form part of these financial statements.
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FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

HEZZTT+HHF=A=1T—HILFEUABEIIR)
For the year ended 31 March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

—EELF ZEERF
2007 2006
B Frx Frx T Fit
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
ReEES Operating activities
B A0 A1 g A Profit before taxation 92,989 73,277
AEIER Adjustments for:
—BETEEENE — Depreciation of fixed assets 43,493 40,371
—EEEEREERKX — Impairment losses for fixed assets 7,047 2,741
—URRBEFARRD - Change in fair value of financial
CREEAAEEEY assets at fair value through
profit or loss 2,295 -
— BhE AR — Finance costs 534 721
—FBUA — Interest income (4,997) (3,808)
~HEETEERE — Net loss/(profit) on sale of fixed assets
CRA) F#8 236 (11,931)
—REYEMLERE — Valuation gains on investment properties (1,489) (370)
— AR S E R DARR D — Equity-settled share-based
AERE ST payment expenses 637 1,209
EEESEBAKERR Operating profit before changes
in working capital 140,745 102,210
FEEM Increase in inventories (6,838) (1,258)
ERFESIESIEM Increase in rental deposits paid (6,760) (8,017)
R At B 5 R L o USR8 Increase in trade and other receivables (1,912) (5,150)
JE 1 BR RN L M AT K38 N Increase in trade and other payables 59,089 33,357
BUFSESIEM, ()  Increase/(decrease) in rental
deposits received 13 (737)
RHARRTS & LEEIZ N Increase in provision for
long service payments 256 1,406
1E1E RN Decrease in provision for
reinstatement costs (158) (461)
REEBEENRSE Cash generated from operations 184,435 121,350
BUALE Interest received 5,084 3,950
BRFE Interest paid (534) (727)
BRHIE Tax paid
—BNEBNEH - Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (585) (243)
—REFBNEH — Hong Kong Profits Tax refunded 31 -
— BT EBIE — PRC tax paid (749) (744)
RESEE TS Net cash generated from operating
e FEEsE activities carried forward 187,682 123,586



—ETLHF ZETRF
2007 2006
B Frx Fx T Fi
Note $°000 $'000 $'000 $'000
ARG TR TS Net cash generated from operating
HESFE activities brought forward 187,682 123,586
REF Investing activities
TFEALBMRITER Placement of structured bank deposits (54,390) (55,060)
R RITIF R EIE Maturity of structured bank deposits 23,356 35,060
BARTEEEMNK Payment for purchase of fixed assets (70,709) (66,340)
LEBTEEMSHIEFE  Net proceeds from sales of fixed assets 508 27,580
RETBMANESFE Net cash used in investing activities (101,235) (58,760)
REEE) Financing activities
IRRREARE S 8IBE1TRR (D Proceeds from shares issued
Fr{85%18 under share option scheme 2,196 2,684
BT ATE AR Expenses incurred in connection
with the issue of shares (15) (36)
[SERpiEs Dividends paid (43,080) (33,926)
EERITER Repayment of bank loans (19,250) (8,333)
FILIRITE RS RIE Proceeds from new bank loans 15,000 -
MEETSHMANESFEE Net cash used in financing activities (45,149) (39,611)
ReMNREEEY Net increase in cash
bipilipes and cash equivalents 41,298 25,215
RUA—-—HHES Cash and cash equivalents
MESZEEY at 1 April 74,056 48,694
SMEERSB NS Effect of foreign exchange
rate changes (157) 147
R=EA=+—HNERS Cash and cash equivalents
MREEEY at 31 March 19 115,197 74,056

FASEN3ENNEB AT BREN—HH -

FAIRWOOD

The notes on pages 48 to 113 form part of these financial statements.
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HOLDINGS LIMITED

47



B 85 ¥ 3R BT R
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
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Significant Accounting Policies

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with all
applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (HKFRSs), which
collective term includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (HKASs) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (HKICPA), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These financial statements also comply with the applicable
disclosure provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out

below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting period
of the Group and the Company. The Group has also changed its accounting
policy for inventory costing. Note 2 provides information on the changes in
accounting policies resulting from initial application of these developments
to the extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2007
comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the
"Group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial statements
is the historical cost basis except that the following assets and liabilities
are stated at their fair values as explained in the accounting policies set
out below:

- investment properties (see note 1(f)); and

— financial instruments classified as financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss (see note 1(e)(i)).
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect
the application of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis
of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities
that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both
current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and estimates with a
significant risk of material adjustment in the next year are discussed in
note 34.

Subsidiaries and minority interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control exists when the
Group has the power to govern the financial and operating policies of
an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that presently are exercisable are taken into
account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated in
full in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of

impairment.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Subsidiaries and minority interests (Continued)

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets of subsidiaries
attributable to interests that are not owned by the Company, whether
directly or indirectly through subsidiaries, and in respect of which the Group
has not agreed any additional terms with the holders of those interests
which would result in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a financial liability.
Minority interests are presented in the consolidated balance sheet within
equity, separately from equity attributable to the equity shareholders of
the Company. Minority interests in the results of the Group are presented
on the face of the consolidated income statement as an allocation of the
total profit or loss for the year between minority interests and the equity

shareholders of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the minority’s interest in the
equity of a subsidiary, the excess, and any further losses applicable to the
minority, are charged against the Group’s interest except to the extent that
the minority has a binding obligation to, and is able to, make additional
investment to cover the losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports
profits, the Group’s interest is allocated all such profits until the minority’s
share of losses previously absorbed by the Group has been recovered.

Loans from holders of minority interests and other contractual obligations
towards these holders are presented as financial liabilities in the consolidated
balance sheet in accordance with note 1(m).

In the Company’s balance sheet, an investment in a subsidiary is stated at
cost less impairment losses (see note 1(i)).

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business combination over
the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable
assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment losses. Goodwiill is
allocated to cash-generating units and is tested annually for impairment
(see note 1(i)).

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over the cost of a

business combination is recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Structured bank deposits

The Group's other financial assets represent structured bank deposits
which are classified as other financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss or loans and receivables. Purchases and sales of other financial assets
are recognised on the trade date.

(i)  Other financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Structured bank deposits in this category include bank deposits with
embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash flows resulting
from these financial instruments. These structured bank deposits are
designated at fair value through profit or loss at inception and are
recognised initially at fair value. At each balance sheet date, the fair
value is remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised
in profit or loss.

(i) Loans and receivables
Structured bank deposits in this category include bank deposits which
are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market. Loans and receivables are
initially recognised at fair value and thereafter stated at amortised cost
less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts (see note 1(i)).

Financial assets are derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the
cash flows from the financial assets have expired or have been transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of

ownership of the financial assets.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or
held under a leasehold interest to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation.

Investment properties are stated in the balance sheet at fair value. Any gain
or loss arising from a change in fair value or from the retirement or disposal
of an investment property is recognised in profit or loss. Rental income
from investment properties is accounted for as described in note 1(r)(ii).
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Investment properties (Continued)

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease to earn
rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest is classified and
accounted for as an investment property on a property-by-property basis.
Any such property interest which has been classified as an investment
property is accounted for as if it were held under a finance lease (see note
1(h)), and the same accounting policies are applied to that interest as are
applied for other investment properties leased under finance leases. Lease
payments are accounted for as described in note 1(h).

Other property, plant and equipment
The following items of fixed assets are stated in the balance sheet at cost

less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(i)):

— land held under operating leases and buildings thereon, where the
fair value of the leasehold interest in the land and buildings cannot
be measured separately at the inception of the lease and the building

is not clearly held under an operating lease (see note 1(h)); and

—  other items of fixed assets, except cutlery and utensils (see below).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of fixed
assets are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the item and are recognised in profit or loss
on the date of retirement or disposal.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Other property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of fixed assets, less their
estimated residual value, if any, using the straight line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

32504

32 - 50 years

i R 1E & 5P

the remaining term of the tenancy lease
i) & 7H & 57

the remaining term of the tenancy lease
FF10%-20%

10% — 20% per annum

BF15%

15% per annum

BF25%

25% per annum

FF10%

10% per annum

No depreciation is provided on initial purchases of cutlery and utensils
which are capitalised. Costs of subsequent replacements are charged to
profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of transactions, is or
contains a lease if the Group determines that the arrangement conveys a
right to use a specific asset or assets for an agreed period of time in return
for a payment or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based
on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is regardless of
whether the arrangement takes the legal form of a lease.
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1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

(h) Leased assets (Continued)

0

Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by the Group under leases which transfer to
the Group substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are
classified as being held under finance leases. Leases which do not
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
Company are classified as operating leases, with the following
exceptions:

—  property held under operating leases that would otherwise
meet the definition of an investment property is classified as
an investment property on a property-by-property basis and,
if classified as investment property, is accounted for as if held
under a finance lease (see note 1(f)); and

— land held for own use under an operating lease, the fair value
of which cannot be measured separately from the fair value
of a building situated thereon at the inception of the lease, is
accounted for as being held under a finance lease, unless the
building is also clearly held under an operating lease. For these
purposes, the inception of the lease is the time that the lease was
first entered into by the Group, or taken over from the previous

lessee.

(i)  Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of other assets held under operating
leases, payments made under the leases are charged to profit or
loss in equal instalments over the accounting periods covered by the
lease term, except where an alternative basis is more representative
of the pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease
incentives received are recognised in profit or loss as an integral part
of the aggregate net lease payments made. Contingent rentals are
charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Impairment of assets

0]

(ii)

Impairment of trade and other receivables and other financial assets
carried at amortised cost

Impairment of trade and other receivables and other financial assets
carried at amortised cost are measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash
flows, discounted at the financial asset's original effective interest rate
(i.e. the effective interest rate computed at initially recognition of
these assets), where the effect of discounting is material.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be linked objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment loss was recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss. A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result
in the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised in prior years.

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each
balance sheet date to identify indications that the following assets
may be impaired or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- fixed assets;

— investments in subsidiaries; and

goodwill.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
In addition, for goodwill, the recoverable amount is estimated annually
whether or not there is any indication of impairment.
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1 EEFR 1 Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
(iy BEREE) () Impairment of assets (Continued)
(i) AmEERREE) (i) Impairment of other assets (Continued)
— HERAkEeE —  Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its net
selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable amount
is determined for the smallest group of assets that generates

cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss whenever the
carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which
it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first
to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or group of units)
on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying value of an asset
will not be reduced below its individual fair value less costs to

sell, or value in use, if determinable.

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss
in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment
losses are credited to profit or loss in the year in which the
reversals are recognised.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is calculated using the weighed average cost formula and comprises all
costs of purchase, conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Net realisable value
is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is
recognised as an expense in the year in which the related revenue is
recognised. The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable
value and all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the
year the write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any
write-down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
occurs.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and
thereafter stated at amortised cost less impairment losses for bad and
doubtful debts (see note 1(i)), except where the receivables are interest-free
loans made to related parties without any fixed repayment terms or the
effect of discounting would be immaterial. In such cases, the receivables

are stated at cost less impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are recognised initially at fair value less
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-
bearing borrowings are stated at amortised cost with any difference
between the amount initially recognised and redemption value being
recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings, together
with any interest and fees payable, using the effective interest method.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand, demand

deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and short-term, highly

liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having

been within three months of maturity at acquisition. Bank overdrafts

that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s

cash management are also included as a component of cash and cash

equivalents for the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement.

Employee benefits

(i

(ii)

Short-term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary benefits
are accrued in the year in which the associated services are rendered
by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred and the
effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their present

values.

Share-based payments

The fair value of share options granted to employees is recognised as
an employee cost with a corresponding increase in a capital reserve
within equity. The fair value is measured at grant date using the
binomial lattice model, taking into account the terms and conditions
upon which the options were granted. Where the employees have
to meet vesting conditions before becoming unconditionally entitled
to the options, the total estimated fair value of the options is spread
over the vesting period, taking into account the probability that the

options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of share options that is
expected to vest is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative fair
value recognised in prior years is charged/credited to profit or loss
for the year of the review, unless the original employee expenses
qualify for recognition as an asset, with a corresponding adjustment
to the capital reserve. On vesting date, the amount recognised as
an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number of share options
that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the capital reserve)
except where forfeiture is only due to not achieving vesting conditions
that relate to the market price of the Company’s shares. The equity
amount is recognised in the capital reserve until either the option is
exercised (when it is transferred to the share premium account) or the
option expires (when it is released directly to retained profits).
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)

(iii)  Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised when, and only when, the Group
demonstrably commits itself to terminate employment or to provide
benefits as a result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed

formal plan which is without realistic possibility of withdrawal.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred tax assets
and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the extent that
they relate to items recognised directly in equity, in which case they are
recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date,

and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses

and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are recognised.
Future taxable profits that may support the recognition of deferred tax
assets arising from deductible temporary differences include those that
will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either in the same
period as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary difference or
in periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred tax asset can be
carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted when determining
whether existing taxable temporary differences support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses and credits, that is,
those differences are taken into account if they relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a

period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income tax (Continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities
are those temporary differences arising from goodwill not deductible for
tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect neither
accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not part of a business
combination), and temporary differences relating to investments in
subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable that the differences
will not reverse in the foreseeable future, or in the case of deductible
differences, unless it is probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the expected
manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets
and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the related tax benefit to
be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent that it becomes
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the following additional conditions are met:

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously; or

— inthe case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to income
taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

—  the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are
expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the current
tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net basis or
realise and settle simultaneously.
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(a)

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

0]

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e. the
guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the beneficiary
to the guarantee (the “holder”) for a loss the holder incurs because
a specified debtor fails to make payment when due in accordance

with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair value of the
guarantee (being the transaction price, unless the fair value can
otherwise be reliably estimated) is initially recognised as deferred
income within trade and other payables. Where consideration
is received or receivable for the issuance of the guarantee, the
consideration is recognised in accordance with the Group’s policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no such consideration is
received or receivable, an immediate expense is recognised in profit
or loss on initial recognition of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as deferred income
is amortised in profit or loss over the term of the guarantee as income
from financial guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are recognised
in accordance with note 1(q)(ii) if and when (i) it becomes probable
that the holder of the guarantee will call upon the group under the
guarantee, and (ii) the amount of that claim on the group is expected
to exceed the amount currently carried in trade and other payables
in respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount initially recognised, less
accumulated depreciation.

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group or Company has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure

expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.



BF %5 R AR B B

Notes to the Financial Statements

(ABEEFIR -

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

B 5B Prigsn)

FEEBR(

N+
MBEERERALGRANEE - MHRA
RAKAR (B ) X 507 SE o3t @AY - T3
SEWAE R BRR R

(i) HERREKDHRAEE TEEER
IBaRHER -

(i) EEeHENEEESWAEES MR
ENHRANESSH o BAESD - AW
AE—RBAAREREKERRERERM
SRR - EEHERHM
B R BEERSERE T RERAEK
HEFNFABENEXSD - HEHE
FEEREUY & 5T HIR ARER BUA -

SRATTF B B LA B R B B s &
B IRRBRAE SBRMEGFE -

(ifi)

(iv) EMURAAREE B GIFEBAR PR -

ShEsaE

ERMINER HER S ASEERRE -
DA S o B8 i oty S R (AR A
POSMERE RIS o M IARIERBETHRR o

NESLRAGENINES BB MEEERER
RERXHAMNINEETIRE - AINEBEN
THRARBEABRNIFEELEERBGER
BMEAABES ANIMNEERKBE -

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group
and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue
is recognised in profit or loss as follows:

(i)  Revenue arising from the sale of food and beverages is recognised in

profit or loss at the point of sale to customers.

(i) Rental income receivable under operating leases is recognised in profit
or loss in equal instalments over the periods covered by the lease
term, except where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.
Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the aggregate new lease payments receivable. Contingent
rentals are recognised as income in the accounting period in which
they are earned.

(iij) Interest income from bank deposits is accrued on a time-apportioned

basis on the principal outstanding and at the rate applicable.

(iv) Other income is recognised in the income statement on an accrual
basis.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the balance sheet date. Exchange gains and losses
are recognised in the profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of historical
cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are
translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was determined.
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Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Translation of foreign currencies (Continued)

The results of the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") or foreign
operations are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange
rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of
the transactions. Balance sheet items, including goodwill arising on
consolidation of PRC or foreign operations acquired on or after 1 January
2005, are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised directly in a separate component of equity. Goodwill arising
on consolidation of a PRC or foreign operation acquired before 1 January
2005 is translated at the foreign exchange rate that applied at the date

of acquisition of the PRC or foreign operation.

On disposal of a PRC or foreign operation, the cumulative amount of the
exchange differences recognised in equity which relate to that operation
is included in the calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are expensed in profit or loss in the period in which they

are incurred.

Related parties
For the purposes of these financial statements, a party is considered to be
related to the Group if:

(i)  the party has the ability, directly and indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, to control the Group or exercise significant influence
over the Group in making financial and operating policy decisions,
or has control over the Group;

(i) the Group and the party are subject to common control;

(i) the party is an associate of the Group or a joint venture in which the
Group is a venturer;

(iv) the party is a member of key management personnel of the Group or
the Group’s parent, or a close family member of such an individual,
or is an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence
of such individuals;

(v) the party is a close family member of a party referred to in (i) or is
an entity under the control, joint control or significant influence of

such individuals; or



BF %5 S Ak B B

Notes to the Financial Statements

(ABEESIR -

B 5B Prigsn)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

FEEIHBR(

BB 5 (42)

(vi) P — R AN E B {7k 5 E R
73 0 E 2 4 R 7o 0 R B
R -

W%Mﬂ%%ﬁ&%%hﬁ%@ﬁ&
RGH - ARETEZREALRR
W%E%E°

=

okt

Dkk
=l

SERA RER D M@W%“'

ﬁmuu&ﬁ&%(%ﬁ&"‘ﬁ)
%%@kﬁém&%%@ﬁ@

ZF?E’]}—L 2 MR B 7K 4B, S —

-
%Fﬂm >t

M

| & D 9
K B MO
~ jﬁ m HD] ;HJE

P
ok
3
t’/
ok
3

ik
.

REAREEO RIS B RE % $% E
MAMBHRREZEURED W&
BOxXEm - ﬁm&“%%%?g
HmELN -

=
oF

R
UH‘

F 9P

DEHEABR KLERR BEERAES
TEERBE O URARSBHER

DEREZDEHNEENDE - Hl - DEE
EARERREETEE  BUREREDE  BEM
wiEo DA BER BEEMBERES
EARERERNEEANLZZERE G H
BRERBFO— A0 WEE 2 ATREE BN
REFALTRERNZIZELEESEER
ZBEWEEDFARERIN - 2 E 2 EHER
EERBEEMINATHENGREE -

(EN

DEMEAFAZREFAB AR NER

—(EEEAERN D BEE(BEFLMETY
BE)TEENKALEE -
AEABEEDHNEE I ZBHEE/MELQF

BE MEBEERMEEXEBEBA -

Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Related parties (Continued)

(vi) the party is a post-employment benefit plan which is for the benefit
of employees of the Group or of any entity that is related party of
the Group.

Close family members of an individual are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that individual in their
dealings with the entity.

Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged
either in providing products or services (business segment), or in providing
products or services with a particular economic environment (geographical
segment), which is subject to risks and rewards that are different from
those of other segments.

In accordance with the Group’s internal financial reporting, the Group has
chosen business segment information as the primary reporting format and
geographical segment information as the secondary reporting format for
the purposes of these financial statements.

Segment revenue, expenses, results, assets and liabilities include items
directly attributable to a segment as well as those that can be allocated
on a reasonable basis to that segment. For example, segment assets may
include inventories, trade receivables and property, plant and equipment.
Segment revenue, expenses, assets, and liabilities are determined before
intra-group balances and intra-group transactions are eliminated as part
of the consolidated process, except to the extent that such intra-group
balances and transactions are between Group entities within a single
segment. Inter-segment pricing is based on similar terms as those available

to other external parties.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the year to
acquire segment assets (both tangible and intangible) that are expected
to be used for more than one period.

Unallocated items mainly comprise financial and corporate assets, interest-
bearing loans and corporate and financing expenses.
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Changes in Accounting Policies

Recently issued accounting standards

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting period
of the Group.

Except for the amendments to HKAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition
and measurement: Financial guarantee contracts”, the adoption of these
new and revised HKFRSs did not result in significant changes to the Group’s
accounting policies applied in these financial statements for the years
presented. The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation
that is not yet effective for the current accounting period (see note 35).

The effect of the adoption of the amendments to HKAS 39 is set out
below.

Financial guarantees issued (Amendments to HKAS 39, Financial

instruments: Recognition and measurement: Financial guarantee

contracts)

In prior years, financial guarantees issued by the Group were disclosed as
contingent liabilities in accordance with HKAS 37 “Provisions, contingent
liabilities and contingent assets”. No provisions were made in respect of
these guarantees unless it was more likely than not that the guarantee

would be called upon.

With effect from 1 April 2006, in order to comply with the amendments
to HKAS 39 in respect of financial guarantee contracts, the Group has
changed its accounting policy for financial guarantees issued. Under the
new policy, financial guarantees issued are accounted for as financial
liabilities under HKAS 39 and measured initially at fair value, where the
fair value can be reliably measured. Subsequently, they are measured at the
higher of the amount initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation,
and the amount of the provision, if any, that should be recognised in
accordance with HKAS 37. Further details of the new policy are set out
in note 1(q)(i).

The new accounting policy has no impact to the opening retained profits
nor the profit or loss for the periods presented due to the fact that the fair
value of the financial guarantees issued by the Group cannot be reliably
measured. Accordingly, the Group has not recognised any deferred income
in respect of the financial guarantees. Details of the financial guarantees
currently issued by the Group are set out in note 30.
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Changes in Accounting Policies (Continued)

Change in application of accounting policies

The Group changed its accounting policy for inventory costing during the
year ended 31 March 2007. In prior years, cost of inventories was calculated
using the first-in, first-out method. With effect from 1 November 2006, the
Group has changed its accounting policy for inventory costing as a result
of the implementation of a new management information system. Under
the new policy, inventories are calculated using the weighted average
cost formula.

Taking into account the Group’s short inventory turnover days, the change
in accounting policy of inventory costing has no significant impact on the
financial statements for the years presented.

Turnover
The principal activities of the Group are operation of fast food restaurants
and property investments.

Turnover represents the sales value of food and beverages sold to customers

and rental income. An analysis of turnover is as follows:

—EE2tLHF ZETRF

2007 2006

Fr T

$'000 $'000

Bk miEE Sale of food and beverages 1,188,824 969,856
LES KA Property rental

—BEWE — Investment properties 3,781 3,670

—oHHEE — Operating sub-leases 12,258 13,174

1,204,863 986,700




Htk ATFRSSHE 4 Other Revenue and Net Income
—EEtHF ZETRF
2007 2006
5 Fi
$000 $'000
Hg A Other revenue
FLBIA Interest income 4,997 3,808
HAibFri8 388 Other net income
HERTEEERN, (BB) F8 Net profit/(loss) on sale of fixed assets
—TAE T ALY — Leasehold land and buildings; — 16,947
—HEVMEARIRMEMEE — Leasehold improvements and other assets (236) (5,016)
B RS SR T Profit on sale of redemption gifts 1,909 2,288
REXEBEER Management fee from canteen operation 1,125 1,575
BEREREERS Electric and gas range incentives 961 162
Hith Others 1,486 2,731
5,245 18,687

RIREEEBRAF
FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FRIRATRF
BBLAE A E M (GEA):

5 Profit Before Taxation

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

—BRLF —TEREF
2007 2006
F5 T
$'000 $'000
BEERA (a) Finance costs:
AR EERT ABmAEM Change in fair value of other financial
SREENA R EEZS) assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,295 -
JERSFNEEZMIRTTER Interest on bank loans and overdrafts
MBS FIE repayable within five years 534 721
2,829 721
BT : (b) Staff costs:
TE R FURIRET SR Contributions to defined contribution
retirement plan 13,127 11,072
LAz S E B AR AER A S Equity-settled share-based payment expenses 637 1,209
Fe  TERHEMEF Salaries, wages and other benefits 319,075 264,790
332,839 277,071
HfhIEE (c) Other items:
FERA (1) Cost of inventories (note) 323,042 260,433
BEEETE Depreciation of fixed assets 43,493 40,371
e S Auditors’ remuneration 2,409 1,790
MENKEREER Operating lease charges on properties
—HEBENFEE — Minimum lease payments 156,101 139,061
—sEHE — Contingent rentals 13,413 8,287
ilgitkn Rental receivable
—REYEREE S — Investment properties, less direct
270,0007T outgoings of $270,000 (3,511) (3,406)
(20064 :264,0007T) (2006: $264,000)
—HEfthpiEEE - Other operating sub-leases (12,258) (13,174)
HeFRINEAR Cost of subsequent replacements of
MM EA cutlery and utensils 7,574 6,762

i ERRRAKA

Note: This represents food costs.



6 FEEZRFXMTHRER 6 Income Tax in the Consolidated Income Statement
(a) HEBREXMTHMRIAS : (a) Taxation in the consolidated income statement represents:
—ETLF ZEERX

2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000

AHBIE -BENEH Current tax - Hong Kong Profits Tax

RNEFEERE Provision for the year 4,395 276

D FEEETE Under-provision in respect of prior years 75 212

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 4470 _.___488

AHABIE — FE Current tax - PRC

AEERB Provision for theyear 982 .94

EERIE Deferred tax

ERERNELNSBE Origination and reversal of temporary differences 2868 . (3.238)
8,320 (1,806)

—ETAHFEERENEVERBRIRASE The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2007 is calculated at

EM A REABEMU17.5% (Z2Z X 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the

FN175%)NBEAE - FEBIHEEE year. PRC taxation represents PRC withholding tax and PRC foreign

FAKPETENT MNP RN EHME enterprise income tax for the year and is charged at the appropriate

B URBEREROEANRITHER current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant provinces in the PRC.

g .

RPEEEERAF 69
FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FERaRmTHRE/RE)

(b)

6 Income Tax in the Consolidated Income Statement (Continued)

TSR /() Mg 5t F iR @ A (b) Reconciliation between tax expense/(credit) and accounting profit at
MEFTEREER applicable tax rates:
SL T - —EEAE
2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000
B 58 A1 a2 A1) Profit before taxation 92,989 73,277
RRIENEATGE REAE R Notional tax on profit before taxation,
TSR M e AT 2 calculated at the rate applicable to profits in
STERBIANAF M B EIE the tax jurisdictions concerned 15,845 12,273
AR S R TE 2 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 3,216 1,992
BETHRBRANRIEZZ Tax effect of non-taxable income (2,394) (4,120)
REEF A FERERR Tax effect of previously unrecognised
BIEwit) pi=Gokiht- tax losses utilised this year (8,916) (7,239)
REERER AT EIERE Tax effect of current year's tax losses not recognised 242 335
REFEABAEFELRERD Tax effect of prior years’ unused tax losses
AR R R R and other temporary differences
mEIEE 2 recognised this year - (3,213)
RIERMEMERER Tax effect of other temporary differences
HTIER 2 not recognised 83 (2,637)
AFFEEETE Under-provision in prior years 75 212
Hity Others 169 591
BEEREHAESL L, (ER) Actual tax expense/(credit) 8,320 (1,806)




7

EXFdie 7 Directors’ Remuneration
BRIEBBCARMERIDE 16 1EH RO EEHE Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 161 of the Hong
UM Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows:
&2 BRB & BikGTE —ZBEBLF
ESme WNEYNR BMERAL EROXZH #"X B
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’ and benefits Discretionary  Share-based scheme 2007
fee in kind bonus payments contributions Total
(M5E(a)
(note(a))
T T T T T Fr
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
HiTEZE Executive Directors
BRBLE Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung 120 3,543 2,900 - 12 6,575
RERELE Mr Ng Chi Keung 130 1,046 500 10 12 1,698
BREALE Mr Chan Chee Shing 120 1,097 500 10 12 1,739
BUHNTEF Independent Non-executive Directors
BEBEE Mr Herald Lau Ling Fai 150 - - - - 150
BRESF LA Mr Joseph Chan Kai Nin 160 - - - - 160
FHELE Mr Peter Lee Sheung Yam 140 - - - - 140
ZIEREEE Mr Peter Lau Kwok Kuen 130 - - - - 130
950 5,686 3,900 20 36 10,592

RIREEEBRAF
FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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EFEMa 2 7 Directors’ Remuneration (Continued)
VARREY & BIREE ZTERE
En BEEA ARHXH A mE
Salaries,
allowances Retirement
Directors’  and benefits ~ Discretionary ~ Share-based scheme 2006
fee in kind bonus payments  contributions Total
(Ki3E(a))
(note(a))
Tr T T T T Fr
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
HiTEE Executive Directors
ERBEE Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung 120 3,444 1,115 - 12 4,691
REBEL Mr Ng Chi Keung 120 1,056 223 30 12 1,441
EREE Mr Chan Chee Shing 120 1,054 223 30 12 1,439
BUFNTEF Independent Non-executive Directors
2EBEE Mr Herald Lau Ling Fai 150 - - - - 150
BRESEF L4 Mr Joseph Chan Kai Nin 140 - - - - 140
THEEE Mr Peter Lee Sheung Yam 140 - - - - 140
ElCily 3 Mr Peter Lau Kwok Kuen 120 - - - - 120
910 5,554 1,561 60 36 8,121
B3 - Note:

(@) AR AEROIHRBBREAQRNELRE
AR TESEBRENGEB - SLBRE
B B ERIZ IR M1 (0) (1) FT #5175 B A B £
REROTHZ NG HENB - UREX
ARE - BeYIUSREMNENRRKAET
REaE T AR ¥ Ol £ AR F 2 R AT BURIEH B

e

ERBELEEDFENFE  BEMRTERE
MEBGERMEE  EREFTFREEP[BE
P HE =T 8] | — S AN RE24 A o

(@)  Share-based payments represent the estimated value of share options granted

to the directors under the Company’s share option scheme. The value of these

share options is measured according to the Group’s accounting policies for

share-based payment transactions as set out in note 1(o)(ii) and, in accordance

with that policy, includes adjustments to reverse amounts accrued in previous

years where grants of equity instruments are forfeited prior to vesting.

The details of these benefits in kind, including the principal terms and number

of options granted, are disclosed under the paragraph “Share Option Scheme”

in the Directors’ report and note 24.



RE#H&AL

ERUMERBHALT  ZH(ZFEA
F:ZRDAEE  AMELEFHE N
HRHET - KBWE(ZFEAE M)A
TOMSRENT -

Individuals with Highest Emoluments

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three (2006: three)
are Directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The aggregate
of the emoluments in respect of the other two (2006: two) individuals
are as follows:

—pets e

2007 2006

Fr Frx

$'000 $'000

e kHEMMe Salaries and other emoluments 2,047 1,653
AR (D RETER I (FH3E7(a) Share-based payments (note 7(a)) 405 697
RRE B Retirement scheme contributions 24 24
2,476 2,374

ZMLH SRS ATHMEEULTHEER :

The emoluments of the two individuals with the highest emoluments are

within the following bands:

A
Number of individuals
—®RtE —EEAF
2007 2006
1,000,001 t%1,500,0007T $1,000,001 — $1,500,000 2 2

AT EEEET

RAR R REEGEEENEE 287
A BB 755755 #990,923,00070 ( Z 2 X
4 : 75,345,0007T )% A o

Profit Attributable to Equity Shareholders of the Company
The consolidated profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company
includes a profit of $90,923,000 (2006: $75,345,000) which has been
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company.
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10 B2
(a) BRAFERNAAAEEKRENRE

10

Dividends

(a)

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company attributable

to the year

—EELF —EEREF
2007 2006
T T
$'000 $'000
BEEIREZ HPERE Interim dividend declared and paid of 16.0 cents
FA%16.01L (20064 : 10.01L)  (2006: 10.0 cents) per share 20,290 12,488
BEIREZHERIRE Special dividend declared and paid of nil cents
FIZNL (20064 : 8.01ll) (2006: 8.0 cents) per share - 9,990
REFRBREBERPIRE Final dividend proposed after the balance sheet
Sh824.01U (20064F : 18.01ll)  date of 24.0 cents (2006: 18.0 cents) per share 30,780 22,669
51,070 45,147

REHERZRZZED IR KRS R ARE
FERAERRARE -
(b) BRE—MBFRE  TRAFEZMER
S HH A R A AR B 2 ARCR A AR S

BRE—MHREE  TRAEE
R H RIS
F%18.01ll (2006%F : 9.211l)

(b)

The final dividend proposed after the balance sheet date has not been
recognised as a liability at the balance sheet date.

Dividends payable to equity shareholder of the Company attributable

to the previous financial year, approved and paid during the year

Final dividend in respect of the previous financial
year, approved and paid during the year,
of 18.0 cents (2006: 9.2 cents) per share

S A —RERE
2007 2006

T ¥

$000 $'000
22,790 11,448

REBE-_ZTTANF_AZ+—BILFE
BERTEHORBREME  RZTZT
NFEEREFEZDROHRP/REEAX
FERERS HOERE 2HLIR121,000
THER: LEBEHEERROFAEAL
TERERNBFLPELFEAMNBRITE
BREEEITRMATENEIMNEE

In respect of the final dividend approved and paid for the year ended
31 March 20086, a difference of $121,000 between the final dividend
proposed in the 2006 annual report and amount approved and paid
during the year represents the additional dividend distributed to
the holders of shares which were issued upon the exercise of share
options before the closing date of the register of members.



11
(a)

sERF 11 Earnings Per Share
BREKRAER (a) Basic earnings per share
ERERRBANRZBAFENRRATEBR The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit attributable
1 2% IR R FE 5 % 184,669,000 ( Z T T X to ordinary equity shareholders of the Company of $84,669,000 (2006:
& :75,083,000L) M EREBHITEBERD $75,083,000) and the weighted average of 126,656,000 ordinary
hnHE 19 £0126,656,0000( Z T X F - shares (2006: 125,090,000 shares) in issue during the year, calculated

125,090,000/%)5H&E a0 -

as follows:

TimAR e niE T8 Weighted average number of ordinary shares:
—EZTLEHF ZETX
2007 2006
R4 #E &g E
Number of Number of
shares shares
T F &
‘000 ‘000
REA—BEBTERRK Issued ordinary shares at 1 April 125,891 124,010
TiEERENTE Effect of share options exercised 765 1,080

R=A=+— AR INEFHE

Weighted average number of ordinary
shares at 31 March 126,656 125,090
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11
(b)

sEERF (&) 11 Earnings Per Share (Continued)

BREE R (b) Diluted earnings per share
ERBERFNRRBAQR T BRERR The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the profit
R OFE 15 ) $1/84,669,000T( = T T X F - attributable to ordinary equity shareholders of the Company of
75,083,0007T) + LA Fe gt 3 i AR 6 AN - 19 $84,669,000 (2006: $75,083,000) and the weighted average number
128,850,000/ ( =& T /X £ : 128,348,000 of ordinary shares of 128,850,000 shares (2006: 128,348,000 shares),
BOFHEDT : calculated as follows:

TR a8 (EE)

RE=ZA=+— AR HH

AR RARIE AR R BB R A 8
THERBTEBERNZE

Weighted average number of ordinary shares (diluted)

—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
g s 4=] &8
Number of Number of
shares shares
TR T

‘000 ‘000

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

at 31 March 126,656 125,090
Effect of deemed issue of ordinary shares

under the Company’s share option scheme

for nil consideration 2,194 3,258

R=ZA=+— A8 EERIE
T8 (#58)

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
at 31 March (diluted) 128,850 128,348




12 SEBEE

7 ERE B R IZ AR R B Y E T & 5 2 4R
20t - AR XD BE R A KB &R
BERIEEERA #EERMEDEE
BEMEEEA -

B M
oS
N
F

TEEBHMMT

BEEY NEBEHERMEAM -

12 Segment Reporting

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business and

geographical segments. Business segment information is chosen as the

primary reporting format because this is more relevant to the Group’s

internal financial reporting.

Business segments

The Group comprises the following main business segments:

Restaurant operation

. The selling of food and beverages in restaurants.

MERE - HEWEUNEERSBA - Property leasing . The leasing of premises to generate rental
income.
EEEY NERE AHEEH meuE
Restaurant operation Property leasing Inter-segment elimination Consolidated
“EELE CZETRE CETLE ZZTNE ZEEtE ZZTNF  CEELF ZETAE
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
r i r i r Sop r i
§'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000
RENMREPHIBA Revenue from external
customers 1,188,824 969,856 16,039 16,844 - - 1,204,863 986,700
KB ABEHBA Inter-segment revenue - - 6,215 7,032 (6,215) (7,032) - -
o Total 1,188,824 969,856 22,254 23,876 (6,215) (7,032) 1,204,863 986,700
AEEERFE Segment result 76,966 41,939 15,392 29,115 92,358 71,054
FPREENERER  Unallocated operating
income and expenses 3,460 2,944
LE R Profit from operations 95,818 73,998
BENK Finance costs (2,829) (121)
FrfSH Income tax (8,320) 1,806
FEREA Profit for the year 84,669 75,083
FEME Depreciation for the year 4,11 39,174 782 1,197
Eh Impairment of fixed assets 7,047 2,741 - -
PHEE Segment assets 418,915 330,405 76,768 90,088 (20,088) (34,806) 475,595 385,687
AARAE Unallocated assets 102,183 77457
RELE Total assets 577,778 463,144
AHak Segment liabilities 220,882 164,378 21,190 31,077 (20,088) (43455) 221,984 152,000
HEER Interest-bearing borrowings 6,350 10,600
AR Unallocated liabilties 15,612 11,403
REE Total liabilties 243,946 174,003
FENEED Capital expenditure
BARR incurred during the year 81,527 76,364 - -
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12 9EH®E#E) 12
18 5 &6

BERAEEMAEBHNIENS
2R EER - DABRARKER

MAELRFEREE  DHEERBEARAX
AIPAE ER T RFT H AL o

REAIRBEFHIRA Revenue from external

customers
HEEE Segment assets
FEANEER Capital expenditure incurred

- ¥NGiE during the year

Segment Reporting (Continued)

Geographical segments

Hong Kong is a major market for all of the Group’s businesses.

In presenting information on the basis of geographical segments, segment

revenue is based on the geographical location of customers. Segment

assets and capital expenditure are based on the geographical location of

the assets.
&
Hong Kong
—EELE CTTAF
2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000
1,119,414 922,070
432,172 349,717
76,395 71,743

P Bl K BE
The Mainland China

—ETtHF ZEERF
2007 2006

Fr T
$'000 $'000
85,449 64,630
75,599 75,555
5,132 4,621




13 BEEE 13 Fixed Assets
(a) AEH (@) The Group

HELH HEWE

REWE FMEEEY HRIRE Hith&EE FEEL
Leasehold
Investment land and Leasehold Other
properties buildings improvements assets Total
Tt T+t T+t T Tt
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
RASRAEE : Cost or valuation:
RZTTRF At 1 April 2005 43,298 100,667 206,545 225,128 575,638
mA—A
b 3 S Exchange adjustments - 156 285 291 732
HE Additions - - 34,111 42,253 76,364
k= Disposals - (14,018) (19,745) (21,691) (55,454)
EL Transfer (835) 835 - - -
EhABH Surplus on revaluation 370 - - - 370
RZZERF At 31 March 2006 42,833 87,640 221,196 245,981 597,650
B e it =
K&k Representing:
D& Cost - 87,640 221,196 245,981 554,817
BE-—ZTT~F Valuation — 2006 42,833 - - - 42,833
42,833 87,640 221,196 245,981 597,650
R ERREE ! Accumulated depreciation
and impairment:
RZZTTRF At 1 April 2005 - 26,660 171,135 150,867 348,662
mA—H
M 3 5 Exchange adjustments - 54 221 172 447
FEHE Charge for the year - 2,220 23,445 14,706 40,371
HH £ B o] 48 Written back on disposal - (3,575) (18,908) (17,322) (39,805)
RIEEK Impairment losses - - 1,201 1,540 2,741
RZZTRF At 31 March 2006 - 25,359 177,094 149,963 352,416
B e et =
BRENFE - Net book value:
RZZTREF At 31 March 2006 42,833 62,281 44,102 96,018 245,234
=A=+—¢~

RFEEEBRA A 79
FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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13 BEEEZ)

(a) AKE#E)

13 Fixed Assets (Continued)
(@) The Group (Continued)

HELH HEWE
REME MEEY HRIRE HithEE EE
Leasehold
Investment land and Leasehold Other
properties buildings improvements assets Total
Tt T+t T T T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
AR AEE : Cost or valuation:
RZZTRF At 1 April 2006 42,833 87,640 221,196 245,981 597,650
mA—H
M 3 S B Exchange adjustments - 216 411 475 1,102
LE Additions - - 30,724 50,803 81,527
HE Disposals - - (14,105) (2,560) (16,665)
EE S Transfer (5,000) 5,000 - - -
EHAH Surplus on revaluation 1,489 - - - 1,489
RZZTTLHF At 31 March 2007 39,322 92,856 238,226 294,699 665,103
B e et =
Rk : Representing:
D% Cost - 92,856 238,226 294,699 625,781
HE-Z=FZF+F  Valuation - 2007 39,322 - - - 39,322
39,322 92,856 238,226 294,699 665,103
R ERREAE ! Accumulated depreciation
and impairment:
RIZZTTRF At 1 April 2006 - 25,359 177,094 149,963 352,416
mA—H
bE 3 % Exchange adjustments - 84 318 259 661
FEFE Charge for the year - 2,173 16,298 25,022 43,493
o B Iy [0 43 Written back on disposal - - (14,105) (1,816) (15,921)
DERIEEN Impairment losses - - 1,738 5,309 7,047
RZTTLF At 31 March 2007 - 27,616 181,343 178,737 387,696
AR ...
REFE Net book value:
RIZTAF At 31 March 2007 39,322 65,240 56,883 115,962 277,407

=A=+—H




13 BIEEE

(a)

AEE ()

AEBMERALBEIDTET :

13

(a)

Fixed Assets (Continued)
The Group (Continued)
The analysis of cost or valuation of the properties of the Group is as

follows:

e i
2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000

HHE L FIZEZEY) (JKA) Leasehold land and buildings, at cost
ERENTHEE Medium-term leasehold in Hong Kong 66,409 61,408
EERBIINIT RS Medium-term leasehold outside Hong Kong 26,447 26,232
92,856 87,640

REYE (ZEE) Investment properties, at valuation

EEBHTEHEE Medium-term leasehold in Hong Kong 8,812 11,255
BRSBTS Medium-term leasehold outside Hong Kong 30,510 31,578
39,322 42,833

REENKEWEECR ST LF=-A=+
—BEHESBRAFEIAMETSEERAS
BUEAAERAFAMENTHEELEETE
e BEAGECHBAEMIT — XFTFE
EEMBARARET  EHXHDETAESEN
EMEGERGE  WIMEEVENATEH
MrEEEABHABNGEELSR AFEN
EH B HFE,489,0000( — TN F
370,0007C) Bt ARG EBmEN o

HitEEBERM KRB 2RME - 7E
BREARLVRBENTINEAKSED °

(@

The investment properties of the Group were revalued as at 31 March 2007
on an open market value basis calculated by reference to net rental income
allowing for reversionary income potential. The valuations were carried out
by an independent firm of surveyors, RHL Appraisal Limited, who have
among their staff Fellows of the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors with
recent experience in the location and category of property being valued.
The net revaluation surplus of $1,489,000 (2006: $370,000) for the year
has been credited to the consolidated income statement.

Other assets include furniture, equipment, air-conditioning plant, motor
vehicles, computer systems and initial purchases of cutlery and utensils.
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13
(d)

BERE ()
BE_TTLF=-A=1+-RLFE A%
BiE-EAFEUNTHEERSE  REER
5,000,0007T( ZFZ /X4 : 835,0007T) K %)
¥ BEANEBARELBAREY B
ARAEBECHREAHERZMENER -
ZWEB A BIEREEAR SO REER -

HE_ZTAF="A=+—RHI5E &X&
BHE T —IEERmMFEA10,443,000 8099

13
(d)

Fixed Assets (Continued)

During the year ended 31 March 2007, a property with a carrying value
amounting to $5,000,000 (2006: $835,000) held in Hong Kong under a
medium-term lease was transferred from investment property to leasehold
land and buildings because the Group has changed its intention in
respect of the use of this property. It is now used for its own fast food

operation.

During the year ended 31 March 2006, the Group disposed of a property
with a net book value of $10,443,000 resulting in a gain on disposal of

¥ BB EEWE16,947,000T - EHEEE $16,947,000. The gain on disposal of the property was included in “other
MERZERLAGEBEROIEMAEF net income” in the consolidated income statement.
BIEA -
E KFEEN - AEEERERTEAETH17X () Duringthe year, the Group’s management identified several branches which
RRERE WHEES TT.EQEE’JTW continuously underperformed and assessed the recoverable amounts of
Bl REEST Tafh - RIBEBENMG  BLE the fixed assets of those branches. Based on this assessment, the carrying
FEEMBRESECRET,047,00000( = F amount of those fixed assets was written down by $7,047,000 (2006:
TN 1 2,741,0000T ) o AT UK [O] R EE M9 {5 5T $2,741,000). The estimates of recoverable amount were based on the
AR E10% (ZZFEZTRF - 11%) AT fixed assets’ value in use, determined using a discount rate of 10% (2006:
BEEMETEEEHEEAER - 11%).
RZZZELF=A=T—HERBEEMH (9 At31 March 2007, the net book value of properties pledged as security
Y EREF(E /58,511,000 ( Z 2T RF ¢ for liabilities amounted to $58,511,000 (2006: $57,739,000).
57,739,0007T) °
REBUGAHERDIREAYSE - BLHMEE  (h) The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases. The
MERBE—FE2=F FHEHLLHEHTE leases initially run for one to three years. None of the leases includes
EXEEE  c AERERBETAIFROLEHE contingent rentals. The Group’s total future minimum lease payments
EEHBRERNSERENRBESNT under non-cancellable operating leases are receivable as follows:
—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000
—FR Within 1 year 3,640 3,643
—FRERFA After 1 year but within 5 years 3,375 1,476

7,015 5,119




14 WE 14 Goodwill
AEE
The Group

—ETLF ZTTRF

2007 2006

Fr T

$'000 $'000

A - REA—BR-A=+—H Cost, at 1 April and 31 March 1,001 1,001

BEHENREEHETNRENR

AEEREZHWRMEBDBOEHET A

Impairment test for cash-generating units containing goodwill

Goodwill is allocated to the Group’s cash-generating units (“CGU")

WRIMREELETAT ¢ identified according to the area of operation and business segment as
follows:

—ETLF —BTAE

2007 2006

Fr Tt

$'000 $'000

BEXEG—FEH Restaurant operation — The PRC 1,001 1,001

ReELETHI RO ERBEEMREE
AEFENERREEEERENTFH
BREMNBRSREMT - BB FHRNHER
ERER T MO EETFIREHL - ERXA
HEAZACELRE IMEEEBNRAT
IR o

ATEFAEBENETERR

EFIE Gross margin
HRE Growth rate
PR x Discount rate

EEERETANEATSRREECRE
A RANFEBIEREK - PERAAOITIR KRBT
R AR 7 BB E R OB AT AT IR K -

The recoverable amount of the CGU is determined based on value-in-
use calculations. These calculations use cash flow projections based on
financial budgets approved by management covering a five-year period.
Cash flows beyond the five-year period are extrapolated using the estimate
rates stated below. The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the business in which the CGU operates.

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations:

—gEtE “BEAF
2007 2006

12% 1%

5% 3%

10% 1%

Management determined the budgeted gross margin and the forecasted
growth rate based on past performance and their expectation for market
development. The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflect specific risks
relating to the relevant segments.
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15 RIBELFIMNER 15 Interest in Subsidiaries
b N
The Company
—EELE ZETRF
2007 2006
T T
$'000 $'000
JE LR (RAKA) Unlisted shares, at cost 74,996 74,359
R IEPNGIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 509,223 567,388
584,219 641,747
L OREIR K Less: Impairment losses (238,539) (330,845)
345,680 310,902
(a) EWHBARNIEABIEWR  ALERE (a) The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, repayable on
BAREEME S - demand and interest-free.
(b)) RZEZLF=A=T—HHNEZMEBER (b) Details of the principal subsidiaries at 31 March 2007 are set out on
AR IE IR SRR E 11 ENZE © pages 111 to 113 of the financial statements.
16 Htt&MEE 16 Other Financial Assets
—sEts e
2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000
AR BEFABSHNEMSEEE  Other financial assets designated at fair value
through profit or loss 34,947 10,000
AE SR AT ENEM S REE Other financial assets at amortised cost 64,452 60,660
99,399 70,660
B BARTE [REVEE ] TMANMIFEIE  Less: amount included under “current assets” (58,960) (70,660)

40,439 —




16 HthEMBEE (&) 16 Other Financial Assets (Continued)
EmemEEREFRBTHNRAGERERT Other financial assets represent principal protected structured deposits
FoZRRITRIEBE 2AIMBETERBEE placed with banks which are subject to call option at the discretion of
BERHR - AEFSREFIIRFRE - I the banks before the maturity dates. Interest is receivable on a quarterly
LEMEFNEES(BERIBBITRERE or annual basis and calculated at fixed or variable rates with reference to
INEERRRETHRR)ABEHFHEEX market rate fluctuations, including LIBOR, foreign currency exchange rate
FTE - and equity market performance.

HitteMEERET TIUAKREEES Included in other financial assets are the following amounts denominated
LASMNN B B R BB AL O FRIR in a currency other than the Group’s functional currency:
—sBtE  —TEA
2007 2006
Fr F
$°000 $'000
£ United States Dollars 5,706 2,000
17 8 17 Inventories
(a) BEEABRFIANEFERSE (a) Inventories in the balance sheet comprise:
REE
The Group
—setE  —TEA
2007 2006
T Tt
$'000 $'000
B M e Food and beverages 13,904 8,996
JEREG - BEME R A AEIE Consumables, packing materials and
other sundry items 4,119 2,189
18,023 11,185
(b) BRAIHNTFEHESNAT - (b) The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as an expense
is as follows:
—EBELF —EEREF
2007 2006
T Tt
$°000 $'000
EEFENRESHE Carrying amount of inventories sold 322,675 258,603
TFEMUR Write down of inventories 367 1,830

323,042 260,433
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18 B Ui A 5% F0 3 il Bl 3R

Trade and Other Receivables

AEH ¥

The Group The Company
—BELFE CTETAF —BELF CTETAF
2007 2006 2007 2006
F5 Fi 5 Fi
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
JEURBRFRAME M EYW TR Trade and other debtors 8,454 7,471 — -
BEFTER Deposits and prepayments 25,794 27,470 184 163
FEURFT B 2 RIFE Amounts due from subsidiaries = - 61,344 45,413
34,248 34,941 61,528 45,576

P8 B A JE U BR SRR L At B W R B 4 R R
BRR(EMBRERBMERK) - EREDIT
W

Included in trade and other receivables are trade debtors (net of impairment
losses for bad and doubtful debts) with the following ageing analysis as
of the balance sheet date:

rEH AN
The Group The Company

g ZETRF —EBTLHF ZETRF

2007 2006 2007 2006

T T T T

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

KREHEAZE30H Current to 30 days 5,425 3,385 — -
31290H 31 to 90 days 327 1,113 - -
91£180H 91 days to 180 days 15 9 - -
5,767 4,507 - -

AEBEBERETNEEXSIFTEUNRSE
H-AEBNMATEREBNIOBENT
30HE90AMEESR -

AQRFTE R B A B FORS MK - A
EREBANBEEMRE

The Group’s sales to customers are mainly on a cash basis. The Group also
grants credit to certain customers for the sales of the Group’s catering
services with varying credit terms of 30 to 90 days.

All amounts due from subsidiaries of the Company are unsecured,
repayable on demand and interest-free.



19 BEMBREFRY

19 Cash and Cash Equivalents

AEH AT
The Group The Company

—ETLHF ZEERF —ETLFE ZTTRE

2007 2006 2007 2006

Fr Tt o Fx

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

RITER Deposits with banks 85,308 49,879 - -

RITER R Cash at bank and in hand 29,889 24,181 96 93
BEBER/RANIZE  Cash and cash equivalents in the

MBEE&ZEEW balance sheet 115,197 74,060 96 93

BHEIRRITIE X Secured bank overdrafts = (4) . _
FABRSRERRM  Cash and cash equivalents in the

REMBLEEY consolidated cash flow statement 115,197 74,056

BEBERMTINASNRASEEBNRET
SILATHRE R DASM Y B B BB A O BUAR ¢

Included in cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet are the following

amounts denominated in a currency other than the functional currency of

the entity to which they relate:

FEE N
The Group The Company
—EEtE ZETRF - 3 ZEETRF
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fr F Fr F
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
o United States Dollars 524 2,000 = -
20 FEfTHERFRFNHE i FE M R 20 Trade and Other Payables
N 3 N
The Group The Company
—EEtFE ZETRF -5 o3 ZEERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
T Fr ek F
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FERTRR A ERT & A Creditors and accrued expenses 199,907 131,470 1,491 1,419
FERITH B A RIRIE Amounts due to subsidiaries = - 27,875 27,875
199,907 131,470 29,366 29,294

RFEEEBRAT

FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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20 EMERMAMESRE)

21

e BRFMEMENKBREENER - BE

20 Trade and Other Payables (Continued)

Included in trade and other payables are trade creditors with the following

oM ageing analysis:
FEE KA
The Group The Company

—BRLE  CTTAF  —BBLE  CFENF
2007 2006 2007 2006
Fr F Fr T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
KEHIE30H Current to 30 days 61,002 28,926 - -
31£E90H 31 to 90 days 3,208 4,966 - -
91£&180H 91 to 180 days 2,202 39 - -
181£2365H 181 to 365 days 71 4 - -
i —F Over one year 490 650 — -
66,973 34,585 - -

All amounts due to subsidiaries of the Company are unsecured, interest-

ARRFE R E AR FIRGEER - &
B WAERERMKEE -

free and repayable on demand.

FEHRTER 21 Secured Bank Loans
RZTZELF=A=+—H "  RITEFIHE At 31 March 2007, the bank loans were repayable as follows:
ERINT
KEE
The Group
—geLE —EEAF
2007 2006
T T
$'000 $'000
VEAL Within Tyear 3000 - 4,250
1F%E2FR After 1 year but within 2 years 3,000 3,000
2F1RESFA After 2 years but within 5 years 350 3,350
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 3350 6350
RITEREER Total bank loans 6,350 10,600

RZZTLF=ZA=+—8  LAAR?T
ERARITE XU R EE B Y 2 15 BRI
(2BIMFE13(g)) °

At 31 March 2007, all the above bank loans and bank overdrafts were
secured by charges on the properties of the Group (note 13(g)).
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23

24

Hfth 5 ™
EXHEEEMB AR
ROEEW 283
2.

MAOBBEREL - B
W /B 1 % R A E

EREKERN
RNEBIZBEBCGEHMERATE S EHEN DH
RE ABRBEEBEKOAINREBER
WEE [ EEIMER %iﬁﬁﬁﬁ%
rEll) - eI —EATHIKENK
%%'&ﬁﬁ%%%A%ﬁOﬁﬁﬁ%@ﬁ
2 BEMEESERBEEHBAEN%
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Other Loans

The loans are from the minority shareholders of non-wholly owned
subsidiaries. The balances are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on
demand.

Employee Retirement Benefits
“MPF

Scheme”) under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes

The Group operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the

Ordinance for employees in Hong Kong under the jurisdiction of the Hong
Kong Employment Ordinance. The MPF Scheme is a defined contribution
retirement scheme administered by independent trustees. Under the MPF
Scheme, the employer and its employees are each required to make
contribution to the Scheme at 5% of the employees’ relevant income,
subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of $20,000. Contributions

to the plan vest immediately.

Employees engaged by the Group outside Hong Kong are covered by
appropriate local arrangements.

Equity-Settled Share-based Transactions

The Company has adopted a share option scheme on 18 September 2002
under which the Directors are authorised, at their discretion, to invite
any Director (including Non-executive Director and Independent Non-
executive Director) or any employee of the Company or its subsidiaries
or any consultant, agent, representative, advisor, supplier of goods or
services, customer, contractor, business ally and joint venture partner to
take up options to subscribe for shares of the Company at a price which
shall not be less than the highest of (i) the nominal value of the share; (ii)
the closing price of the share as stated in the daily quotation sheet of the
Stock Exchange on the date of offer; and (iii) the average closing price of
the shares as stated in the daily quotation sheets of the Stock Exchange
for the 5 business days immediately preceding the date of offer. Save as
determined by the Board and provided in the offer of the relevant options,
there is no minimum period for which an option must be held before
an option can be exercised under the share option scheme. Each option
gives the holder the right to subscribe for one ordinary share in the
Company.
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24 IRSREANMLUBRCAEERNRS (&) 24 Equity-Settled Share-based Transactions (Continued)
(@) ATEESFERTERENGRAMEMS - (@ The terms and conditions of the grants that existed during the years are

FTEERESEREERNKROEHR as follows, whereby all options are settled by physical delivery of shares:
BREE TR BRESHHR
Contractual
Number of life of
instruments Vesting conditions options
BTEENBRE

Options granted to Directors:

AR-_ZZMNE—-A—H

E-ET\F+-A=t+—H
- ZEE=F-A+tH B 1T 5.9
—on 7 February 2003 1,000,000 Exercisable in four batches 5.9 years

during the period from
1 January 2004
to 31 December 2008

BT RBHEE

Options granted to employees:

AR_ZZNE—-HA—H
ECTZTNE+A=+—H
- ZTZE=F-A+tH & 1T 5.9
—on 7 February 2003 737,500 Exercisable in four batches 5.9 years
during the period from
1 January 2004
to 31 December 2008

ARZZTTRF-—A—H

E-BE\F+-HA=+—H
- —ZEZNENAZH RS =H1TE 445
—on 2 August 2004 700,000 Exercisable in three batches 4.4 years

during the period from
1 January 2006
to 31 December 2008

AR-ZEZRFAA-+=H
E-TTAFNANA-+H
- ZETMEAA—H R D TTE 415
—on 1 September 2004 600,000 Exercisable in four batches 4.1 years
during the period from
23 September 2005
to 22 September 2009



24 URESGHEENHURGHESERNISH (&)

(a)

(b)

UTRESFREER T BREABRMIGES
PREBBESEBEEINBRNER (&)

- —ETREWUA-—THHA
—on 25 April 2005

FBER R AR FOTTEEN S

24 Equity-Settled Share-based Transactions (Continued)
(@ The terms and conditions of the grants that existed during the years are

as follows, whereby all options are settled by physical delivery of shares:

(Continued)
BRERE TEER  BRESKHR
Contractual
Number of life of
instruments Vesting conditions options
AR ZETRFRATEOHE
Z2-T-=FXRA+=HRH
MBS BN1TE 6.14F
600,000 Exercisable in five batches 6.1 years

during the period from
14 June 2006 to 13 June 2013

(b) The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options are as

follows:
—EBHF ZTERF
2007 2006

hn#EF 5 NS
TEE BREHE TEE BEREEE

Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise of exercise of
price options price options
TR F &
‘000 ‘000

FHRITE Outstanding at the beginning

of the year $1.84 3,638 $1.47 5,010
FREET Granted during the year N/A - $3.50 600
FABITHE Exercised during the year $1.35 (1,631) $1.43 (1,881)
FRBEERK Lapsed during the year $1.00 (13) $1.00 (91)
FRKRITHE Outstanding at the end of the year $2.24 1,994 $1.84 3,638
FRAITE Exercisable at the end of the year $1.59 915 $1.00 675

REEABITERBRERITEANMNETY
REASVIT(ZZTEERF 1 4.977L) °

R-ZET+F A=+ —BRTEERED
1T#EE A1~ 2.0757T ~ 2.3257cM3.50( =

TE X170 +2.0757T ~2.3257t 43.570) ¢
MEFHFHEOERA2NF(ZEEX
£ 3.14F)

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for shares options
exercised during the year was $8.11 (2006: $4.97).

The options outstanding at 31 March 2007 had exercise prices of $1,
$2.075, $2.325 and $3.5 (2006: $1, $2.075, $2.325 and $3.5) and a
weighted average remaining contractual life of 2.51 years (2006: 3.1
years).
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24 URESHEENHLUERGSERNEIS (&)

(o)

BRENAAEEMERR
BBRRTHEREREGSZRBEHIABER
2EMBETHERENAAEBETE - £FM
BETHBERENGHRAABERKE BN
HMEEAGE  THBRENSOBRMBME
ZEANBAZES —IHEAKERIUBER
B RRITRNTZE -

24 Equity-Settled Share-based Transactions (Continued)

(0)

Fair value of share options and assumptions

The fair value of services received in return for share options granted are
measured by reference to the fair value of share options granted. The
estimate of the fair value of the share options granted in prior year was
measured based on a binomial lattice model. The contractual life of the
share option was used as an input into this model. Expectations of early
exercise were incorporated into the binomial lattice model.

ZETRF
BRENAABEENRRE Fair value of share options and assumptions 2006
RErEEMAREE Fair value at measurement date $1.547C
IR ER Share price $3.507C
TEE Exercise price $3.507C
TEEPRENR (RIEA—EAZEEA  Expected volatility (expressed as weighted average volatility
B BT FR A DA 3 R Eh R ) used in the modelling under binomial lattice model) 60%
BERRAEEAR (AER - BASEER  Option life (expressed as weighted average life
5 FiT FR B AN S HARR ) used in the modelling under binomial lattice model) 6.104F years
TEEARR B Expected dividend yield 4%
AR (LASNEESZIE AEM) Risk-free interest rate (based on Exchange Fund Notes) 2.59% — 3.40%

T8 HAM B R AR IR I SR B =R (LARB AR A A0 N
REFFIGHBR AERE) - LA RRRA
NS B K TR R SRR B K 6 4 {7 TR A7
B ELARREE HHRSERZEREE
ERESH - THBHABRRNEH I REHRE
FEMETNRAEME-

BERERRE -ARBEGRT - FTEME
RERBEXTHNAABERLEKE
BN - BRERNE T AZAMO ™IS ET
PR il o

The expected volatility was based on the historic volatility (calculated based on
the weighted average remaining life of the share options), adjusted for any
expected changes to future volatility based on publicly available information.
Expected dividend yield was based on historical dividends. Change in the
subjective input assumptions could materially affect the fair value estimate.

Share options were granted under a service condition. The condition had
not been taken into account in the grant date fair value measurement of
the services received. There were no market conditions associated with
the share option grants.



25 BERREMTHMER 25 Income Tax in the Balance Sheet

(@)

BERBEXRAMTORBMETHA: (a) Current taxation in the balance sheets represents:
REE AT
The Group The Company
—EELE ZEER —EELF ZTERF
2007 2006 2007 2006
T FT Fr T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
KEEEBFEHERE  Provision for Hong Kong
Profits Tax for the year 4,395 276 - -
BT EHF B Provisional Profits Tax paid (234) - = -
4,161 276 - -
LA FE AU Balance of Profits tax recoverable
FSH ek relating to prior years (118) (149) (110) (110)
4,043 127 = _
PRI IE PRC taxation 636 403 - -
TEER AN F BN Amount of taxation expected
A I8 to be settled within one year 4,679 530 (110) (110)
& - Representing:
GIEEI e Tax recoverable (118) (118) (110) (110)
FERIFEIE Tax payable 4,797 648 - -
4,679 530 (110) (110)

RREEEERAF
FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED
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25 RERREMTHMRER ()

(b)

CRERELEMSHEEMEE

EEGREERBRBERNELEMEH(E
E)/ BENARSAMAFEEHMT

25 Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (Continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised:

follows:

The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet and the movements during the year are as

BB HETE
RBIENITE
AT 8
Depreciation

in excess

of related

depreciation

allowance/
tax losses
FiT
$'000
KE TS EERERE Deferred tax arising from:
RZZZTHFMA—H At 1 April 2005 (88)
A BmARETA Credited to consolidated income statement (3,238)
RZTEEF=A=1+—H At 31 March 2006 (3,326)
RZTEXRFNA—A At 1 April 2006 (3,326)
A Ba Rt Debited to consolidated income statement 2,868
R_ZEZLF=-A=1+—H At 31 March 2007 (458)
AEH
The Group
—EETLHF ZEETREF
2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000
EAEABRERNELEMER Net deferred tax assets recognised on the
BEFE balance sheet (488) (3,326)
EEAEBBRERNELEMETH Net deferred tax liabilities recognised on the
BEFE balance sheet 30 -

(458) (3,326)




25
(0)

26

AERREFROFBR D)
REEDEBIEF B ARE -

25 Income Tax in the Balance Sheet (Continued)

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised:

AEHE
The Group
—EETLHF ZETRF
2007 2006
Fr T
$'000 $'000
AR ERER Deductible temporary differences 2,131 20,267
RETARWE A I ENEE Accumulated unused tax losses 37,425 86,741
39,556 107,008
B EROIRLEFTSHEEHIE Amount in respect of which
deferred tax assets have been recognised - (18,360)
BRAREROIEIEFTSTHE ERIE Amount in respect of which no deferred tax
assets have been recognised 39,556 88,648

AREE KRB E T B A A & Lt Al 30 &
BRAHRERZREREBORTEREH
BE RARAKBEEEERAR/RN_ZTTL
FZA=+—R EEHNREEEER R
HAEMERMS » A AR KERT A
ERBENARIEIKN - RIBRTHRO - &
LA ENEIR T R E MR

The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of the above

tax losses and deductible temporary differences of certain subsidiaries as

management of the Group considers that it is not probable as at 31 March

2007 that future taxable profits against which the losses can be utilised

will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The tax losses

do not expire under current tax legislation.

1 26 Provisions
—EELHF ZEERX

2007 2006
Tr Tt
$'000 $'000
RERG®%EE Provision for long service payments 9,962 9,706
BB AN Provision for reinstatement costs 11,228 9,563
21,190 19,269
B BIEE [RBAE] HAKWEIE  Less: amount included under “current liabilities” (2,053) (2,084)
19,137 17,185




B 85 ¥R 3R BT RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

(ABEIR - BrEB AN

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

26 #fig (&) 26 Provisions (Continued)

(a) RHIRRT & &M (a) Provision for long service payments
TEE
The Group
Tt
$'000
RZZEZTRFMNA—H At 1 April 2006 9,706
Fr{E i B RESNEHE Additional provisions made (374)
FREh AR Provision utilised 630
R-ZETHF=A=1+—HNEH Balance as at 31 March 2007 9,962

REEBREEN  AEEARETERLT
EAREERS & EDFOREEBERE R
EXH—FBRE- BNSERTRZREER
MREHFSEFEME  TERERBEAE
B R B 25T B 0 AN 5 B P AR R A
He ARHUEBREMNEEARMET L
BEEABZES -

Under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance, the Group is obligated
to make lump sum payments in cessation of employment in certain
circumstances to employees who have completed at least five years
of service with the Group. The amount payable is dependent on the
employees’ final salary and years of service, and is reduced by entitlement
accrued under the Group's retirement schemes that are attributable to
contributions made by the Group. The Group does not set aside any assets
to fund the above obligation.

(b) Provision for reinstatement costs

AEE

The Group

T

$'000

RZZTRFMA—H At 1 April 2006 9,563
FYEL B RESNERE Additional provision made 1,895
FrEh A E Provision utilised (230)
R-TT+F A=+ —HWES Balance as at 31 March 2007 11,228

BREEEFITTNEERRENGR - AEH
AREEBEERRAE NSRRI EEREES
P BREARABANEEARE - it KNEE
BB ELEMEER AR & EGRF
THEAE o

Under the terms of the rental agreements signed with landlords, the Group
shall remove and re-instate the rental premises at the Group’s cost upon
expiry of respective rental agreements. Provision is therefore made for the
best estimate of the expected reinstatement costs to be incurred.



27 BFMGEMH 27 Capital and Reserves
(a) AEE (@) The Group
BA RORE HAB% EARE EXRE KL ag
Share Share Contributed Capital Exchange  Retained
capital  premium surplus reserve reserve profits Total
izt T Fr Fr Fr T Fr Fr
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
RZEZHRENA-A At 1 April 2005 124,010 380 57,602 1,113 (7,961) 68,551 243,695
TFEERAENRE Dividend approved in respect of
the previous year 10(b) - - (1,448) - - - (11,448)
REREN B RN Exchange differences on translation
BEFEANER of financial statements of
=8 PRC subsidiaries - - - - 432 - 432
FREAEN Profit for the year - - - - - 75083 75083
BB Shares issued under share option
IR scheme 27006) 1,881 803 - - - - 2,684
BIER Issue expenses - (36) - _ _ _ (36)
INER BRI R Equity-settled share-based
RERNRS transactions - 880 - 329 - - 1,209
FEERERRE Dividends declared in respect of
the current year 10(a) - - (22478 - - - (22478
RZEZRE=A=+—H At31 March 2006 125,891 2,027 23,676 1,442 (7,529) 143,634 289,141
RZEEXRE)A-A At 1 April 2006 125,891 2,027 23,676 1,442 (7529) 143,634 289,141
LEERANRE Dividend approved in respect of
the previous year 10(b) - - (22,790 - - - (22,790
RERBE AR Exchange differences on translation
BERMEANEL of financial statements of
= PRC subsidiaries - - - - 284 - 284
FRAN Profit for the year - - - - - 84669 84,669
RIERIRE 1247007 Shares issued under share option
scheme 27(06) 1,631 565 - - - - 2,196
BB Issue expenses - (15) - - - - (15)
IR E R URG Equity-settled share-based
BERNZS transactions - 695 - (58) - - 637
FEERERRE Dividend declared in respect of
the current year 10(a) - - - - - (20,290) (20,290
RIZZHE=A=1—H  At31 March 2007 127,522 3272 886 1384 (7,245 208,013 333,832
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27 BEMGEMZ)

(b)

27 Capital and Reserves (Continued)

PN/ (b) The Company
BE  ROEE BABHR  BEXAREE REEN #E
Share Share Contributed Capital Retained
capital  premium surplus reserve profits Total
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
i3 T T T T Fr T
RZEZREMNA-A At 1 April 2005 124,010 380 122,380 1,113 34,228 282,111
LEERERRE Dividend approved in respect
of the previous year 10(b) - - (11,448) - - (11,448)
FEEHF Profit for the year - - - - 75,345 75,345
REBRIESEIZTRG Shares issued under share
option scheme 27(c)i) 1,881 803 - - - 2,684
BB Issue expenses - (36) - _ _ (36)
DRSS RARN A Equity-settled share-based
EROR 5 transactions - 880 - 329 - 1,209
AFEERERKE Dividends declared in respect
of the current year 10(a) - - (22,478) - - (22,478)
RZZZREF=A=1—H At 31 March 2006 125,891 2,027 88,454 1,442 109,573 327,387
RZEZENA-A At 1 April 2006 125,891 2,027 88,454 1,442 109,573 327,387
FFEERENRE Dividend approved in respect
of the previous year 10(b) - - (22,790) - - (22,790)
FEHF Profit for the year - - - - 90,923 90,923
BEBRIESEIETRG Shares issued under share
option scheme 27(0)i) 1,631 565 - - - 2,19
BITER Issue expenses - (15) - - - (15)
DR S BRARN A Equity-settled share-based
ERRR S transactions - 695 - (58) - 637
AEERERRE Dividend declared in respect
of the current year 10(a) - - - - (20,290 (20,290
RZZZ+E=A=1—H At 31 March 2007 127,522 3,272 65,664 1,384 180,206 378,048




27 BEMGEM(Z)

27 Capital and Reserves (Continued)

() A (¢) Share capital
—EELHE ZTERF
2007 2006
RHEE 25 & HE B 258
Number Number
of shares Amount of shares Amount
T Fr T % T
‘000 $'000 ‘000 $'000
HEERA Authorised:
GREE1TTEBR Ordinary shares of $1 each 240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000
B EFITRAERA - Issued and fully paid:
RmA—A At 1 April 125,891 125,891 124,010 124,010
IR IR B3 1T Shares issued under share
Bkt (M) option scheme (note) 1,631 1,631 1,881 1,881
R=A=+—H At 31 March 127,522 127,522 125,891 125,891
PR EE - Note:
(i) BEBRESIBTRG (i)  Shares issued under share option scheme

AFEEABREFAEARBARARDEBRE
1,631,000 ( = Z = X 4 : 1,881,000/% ) -
B3 A2,196,0007T( ZZTZ /X4 : 2,684,000
gL ) H 1,631,000 ( = T T X F o
1,881,0007T ) st AMRZRER - 1 #2 T #9565,000
T(ZZZ N4 803,0007T) Alad AR D % &
f5 © 695,0007T( =T Z X4 : 880,0007T) B
ARARHTEE1(0) (i) FT 51 B BUR B B AR 8 AR
mER -

During the year, options were exercised to subscribe for 1,631,000 (2006:
1,881,000) ordinary shares in the Company at a consideration of $2,196,000
(2006: $2,684,000), of which $1,631,000 (2006: $1,881,000) was credited to
share capital and the balance of $565,000 (2006: $803,000) was credited to
the share premium account. $695,000 (2006: $880,000) has been transferred
from the capital reserve to the share premium account in accordance with

policy set out in note 1(o)ii).



B 85 ¥R 3R BT RE

Notes to the Financial Statements

(ABEEFIR -

B 5B Prigsn)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

27 BFXMEME)

(o)

EE&N
B

(ii)

27 Capital and Reserves (Continued)

() Share capital
C(#E) Note: (Continued)
8 B R R R TR B AR R (ii) Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at balance sheet
date
RFEH TEEHMA T6EE —ETtE ZTTREF
Date granted Exercise period  Exercise price 2007 2006
T =] 8
$ Number Number
—ET=F-F+tH —EENFE-BF-HAE-ZEZT/\HF+-A=1+—8
7 February 2003 1 January 2004 to 31 December 2008 1 10,500 22,500
—ET=F-F+tH —EERF-A-HEZEZ/\F+-A=1+—H
7 February 2003 1 January 2005 to 31 December 2008 1 13,000 28,500
—ET=F-F+tH —EERF-A-BEZEZN\F+A=1+—H
7 February 2003 1 January 2006 to 31 December 2008 1 15,750 624,000
—EE=F-A+tH T+ F-A—RAZETTN\F+ZA=+—H
7 February 2003 1 January 2007 to 31 December 2008 1 375,250 1,062,500
—EENFNAZH T+ F-A—RAZETTN\F+ZA=+—H
2 August 2004 1 January 2007 to 31 December 2008 2.075 500,000 500,000
—ETWNENRZH I N\F-A—RAEZE-TTN\F+ZA=+—H
2 August 2004 1 January 2008 to 31 December 2008 2.075 200,000 200,000
—EENFAA—H ZEEARFAAZFT=REZSTLFNAZTZ=H
1 September 2004 23 September 2006 to 22 September 2007 2.325 - 200,000
—EENFAA—H —EEEFNAZ T =ZHEZZTE N\FAAZ=ZF+=H
1 September 2004 23 September 2007 to 22 September 2008 2.325 200,000 200,000
—ZETWNFENA—H ZET \FARZFT=ZHEZZETAFNA=-+=A
1 September 2004 23 September 2008 to 22 September 2009 2.325 200,000 200,000
—ETERFNA=ZTHHA CEERNENATHNEHE-_ZETAENA+=H
25 April 2005 14 June 2006 to 13 June 2009 3.50 - 120,000
—ETERFNAZTHHA —ETE+ENATHNEE-_ZE—ZTFEA+=H
25 April 2005 14 June 2007 to 13 June 2010 3.50 120,000 120,000
—EERFWAZ-THRA ZEENFAATHRZE=Z——FA+=AH
25 April 2005 14 June 2008 to 13 June 2011 3.50 120,000 120,000
—ETERFNA=ZTHHA —EEAFANATEBE=E—=—FA+=H
25 April 2005 14 June 2009 to 13 June 2012 3.50 120,000 120,000
—ETERFNA=ZTHHA —E-EFEXNA+THNBEE=ZE—=FA+=H
25 April 2005 14 June 2010 to 13 June 2013 3.50 120,000 120,000
1,994,500 3,637,500
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(b)

27 Capital and Reserves (Continued)

()

Share capital
Note: (Continued)

(ii)

Terms of unexpired and unexercised share options at balance sheet date
(Continued)

Each option entitles the holder to subscribe for one ordinary share in the
Company. Further details of these options are set out in note 24 to the financial
statements.

Nature and purpose of reserves

0]

(i)

(i)

Share premium

The application of the share premium account is governed by sections
150 and 157 of the Company’s Bye-Laws and the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda.

Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial statements of PRC
operations. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the

accounting policy set out in note 1(s).

Contributed surplus

Pursuant to a reorganisation in 1999, the former holding company
of the Group became a subsidiary of the Company. The excess of the
consolidated net assets of the subsidiaries acquired by the Company
over the nominal value of the shares issued by the Company has
been credited to the Company’s contributed surplus. The Group's
contributed surplus represents the excess of the aggregate of the
nominal value of the share capital and share premium of the former
holding company over the nominal value of the shares issued by the
Company under the reorganisation.

The application of the Company’s contributed surplus is governed by
the Bermuda Companies Act 1981. Under the Bermuda Companies
Act 1981, the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution.

However, the Company cannot declare or pay a dividend or make a
distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(@) itis, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its liabilities
as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less than the
aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share capital and share
premium accounts.
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28

BEMGEE 2

EENEEMEE

(iv) B
BN R B AR AR 5 AR 1 (o) (i) BT K LA BY
MAEENZENSEHE  BRET
RAFEBERENER KM RITE
HEMAREE -

(v) fEEs A2 IREE
WRZZEZEELF=A=Z=+—H 7
HABETARAAEZRREDFE
44 %8 /245,870,000t ( — T T /X F ¢
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Capital and Reserves (Continued)

Nature and purpose of reserves (Continued)

(iv) Capital reserve
The capital reserve comprises the fair value of the actual or estimated
number of unexercised share options granted to employees of the
Company recognised in accordance with the accounting policy

adopted for share based payments in note 1(o)(ii).

(v)  Distributability of reserves
At 31 March 2007, the aggregate amount of reserves available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Company was $245,870,000
(2006: $198,027,000). After the balance sheet date the Directors
proposed a final dividend of 24.0 cents (2006: $18.0 cents) per share
amounting to $30,780,000. This dividend has not been recognised
as a liability at the balance sheet date.

Financial Instruments

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the
normal course of the Group’s business. These risks are limited by the
Group’s financial management policies and practices described below.

Credit risk
The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other
receivables, bank deposits and cash at bank.

In respect of trade and other receivables, the Group has policies in place
to ensure that wholesale of products are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history. Sales to retail customers are made in cash,
Octopus or via major credit cards. At the balance sheet date, there were

no significant concentrations of credit risk.

The Group’s structured bank deposits, time deposits and cash at bank are
normally placed with financial institutions of high credit ratings.

The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by the carrying amount
of each financial asset in the balance sheet. Except for the financial
guarantee given by the Company in respect of banking facilities granted
to certain subsidiaries as disclosed in note 30, the Group does not provide
any other guarantees which would expose the Group to credit risk.
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Financial Instruments (Continued)
Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and expected liquidity

requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash and

adequate committed lines of funding from major financial institutions to

meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer term.

Interest rate risk

In respect of income-earning financial assets and interest-bearing financial

liabilities, the following table indicates their effective interest rates at the

balance sheet date and the periods in which they reprice or the maturity

dates, if earlier.

rEH The Group
k- -3 ZTERE
2007 2006
BRA= fax —FRr  ERAE ek —ER
Effective 1 year Effective 1 year
interest Total or less interest Total or less
rate T Tr rate T T
% $'000 $'000 % $'000 $'000
REIERTES EEMN Repricing dates for assets/(liabilities)
BE/ (BFE) which reprice before maturity
HEHTEE A (i.e. at floating interest rate)
(B Z B FIRETE)
FFERRRE Cash at bank and in hand 1.69 9,731 9,731 2.12 16,874 16,874
HihomEE Other financial assets 3.70 54,339 54,339 1.17 25,600 25,600
FITER Bank loans 5.42 (6,350) (6,350) 5.45 (10,6000 (10,600)
57,720 57,720 31,874 31,874
REEBRI T g &5 Maturity dates for assets which
EEMNEENTHA do not reprice before maturity
(BILAEEFIEFTE) (i.e. at fixed interest rate)
FITER Bank deposits 3.95 85,308 85,308 4.09 49,880 49,880
Hfth e mEE Other financial assets 3.10 45,060 45,060 3.10 45,060 45,060
130,368 130,368 94,940 94,940
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Financial Instruments (Continued)

Fair values

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not materially different
from their fair values at 31 March 2007 and 2006 except as follows:

—EELHF ZETRF
2007 2006

IRESE AREE BRASE nifEE
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
amount value amount value
FT T Tt T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
64,452 63,100 60,660 58,654
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Amounts due from and to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and
have no fixed repayment terms. Given these terms, it is not meaningful
to disclose their fair values.

Estimation of fair values

The fair values of structured bank deposits are estimated by valuation
techniques such as discount cash flow method, risk neutral methodology
and option and swap pricing model.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future cash
flows are based on management’s best estimates and the discount rate is
a market related rate for a similar instrument at the balance sheet date.
Where other pricing models are used, inputs are based on market related
data at the balance sheet date.

Commitments
Capital commitments outstanding at 31 March 2007 not provided for in

the financial statements were as follows:

—gEts —EEAE

2007 2006

T T

$'000 $'000

BEI4 Contracted for 4,414 7,962
EREERATL Authorised but not contracted for 5,622 10,475
10,036 18,437
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Commitments (Continued)

(Continued)

In addition, the Group had outstanding other commitments of $1,358,000
at 31 March 2007 (2006: $2,082,000) in respect of the contracting fee
for operation of a fast food restaurant not provided for in the financial
statements.

At 31 March 2007, the total future minimum lease payments under

non-cancellable operating leases in respect of properties are payable as

RE@EINT - follows:
rEE

The Group
—EZTLEHF ZETRF
2007 2006
Tr T
$'000 $'000
161 Within 1 year 152,956 124,645
1% 1B5F R After 1 year but within 5 years 171,838 149,361
5F & After 5 years 2,300 1,149
327,094 275,155

AEBNGEHERRLO>ME - ELHE
— BT EE—FEAF LEBEEER
HHARES EEMEGRATETR
FeoHENFBERTSEE Uk mSHA
T IAHERREXEF2%Z20% (ZEF
N 2%ZE20.5%) m R ERTE € KB R
B -

AEBOOEBAOHEENE N _FTLF
ZA=t—H WMEFTAHEKNDHEHER
BFHERGAMBRMKEES MRERER
13,053,0007( = & £ /X 4 : 18,366,000
JT)

The Group leases a number of properties under operating leases. The
leases typically run for an initial period of one to nine years, with an option
to renew the lease when all terms are renegotiated. Lease payments are
usually increased to reflect market rentals. The contingent rent payments
are determined based on 2% to 20% (2006: 2% to 20.5%) of the
turnover over the base rents.

Part of the leased properties has been sublet by the Group. The total
future minimum sublease payments expected to be received under
non-cancellable subleases at 31 March 2007 are $13,053,000 (2006:
$18,366,000).
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At 31 March 2007, guarantees are given to banks by the Company in
respect of mortgage loans and other banking facilities extended to certain
wholly-owned subsidiaries.

As at the balance sheet date, the Directors do not consider it probable
that a claim will be made against the Company under the guarantee
arrangement. The maximum liability of the Company at the balance sheet
date under the guarantee is the amount of the facilities drawn down by
all the subsidiaries that are covered by the guarantee, being $33,162,000
(2006: $34,440,000).

The Company has not recognised any deferred income in respect of the
guarantee as its fair value cannot be reliably measured and there is no
transaction price.

Material Related Party Transactions
In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group entered into the following material related

party transactions.

(a) Remuneration for key management is the amounts paid to the
Company’s Directors as disclosed in note 7. Total remuneration is
included in “staff costs” (see note 5(b)).

(b) During the year, a subsidiary of the Company leased a property from
New Champion. New Champion is wholly beneficially owned by
Pengto, a company beneficially owned by a trust of which Mr Dennis
Lo Hoi Yeung is a discretionary object. In addition, Mr Dennis Lo Hoi
Yeung and his wife, Madam Cindy Lau Shuk Ching are Directors of
New Champion. Rental expenses incurred during the year amounted
to $1,247,000 (2006: $1,247,000).

(c) During the year, New Champion agreed to grant a licence to a
subsidiary to use a storeroom in Hong Kong. Licence fee paid by the
subsidiary relating to the storeroom amounted to $180,000 (2006:
$180,000).
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Material Related Party Transactions (Continued)

(d) In 2006, Fairwood Fast Food Limited, a subsidiary of the Company
entered into an agreement with Front Land for the sale of one of the
Group's properties at a consideration of $28,000,000. The ultimate
beneficial owners of Front Land are Mr Lo Hoi Chun, who is a cousin
of Mr Dennis Lo Hoi Yeung, and his associate. Profit on disposal of
the property is $16,947,000, which was recognised in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2006.

Upon the completion of the above agreement, the subsidiary entered
into a tenancy agreement with Front Land in 2006 to lease back
the property at a monthly rental of $163,800 for a term of two
years and six months. Under the tenancy agreement, the subsidiary
is granted two options to renew the tenancy for an aggregate term
of three years and six months after the expiry of the initial term.
Rental expenses incurred during the year amounted to $1,966,000
(2006: $1,299,000).

Comparative Figures

Rental deposits paid of $22,619,000, provision for reinstatement costs
of $7,803,000, provision for long service payments of $9,382,000 and
rental deposits received of $3,301,000 of the Group as at 31 March 2006
have been re-classified from current assets/liabilities to non-current assets/
liabilities to conform with the current year's presentation. The revised
presentation reflects better the nature and the terms of the balances.

Non-Adjusting Post Balance Sheet Events

Draft law on Corporate Income Tax in the PRC

On 16 March 2007, the Fifth Plenary Session of the Tenth National People’s
Congress passed the Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC (“new tax
law") which will take effect on 1 January 2008. Subsidiaries in the PRC
are subject to tax laws applicable to foreign investment enterprises in
the PRC. According to the current tax regulation in the PRC, the PRC
subsidiaries enjoy a preferential income tax rate of 15%. Also, the PRC
subsidiaries are entitled to tax exemption for the first year of profitable
operations and a tax relief of 50% in the next two years of operations.
From 1 January 2008, the enterprise income tax rate is expected to be
gradually adjusted to the standard rate of 25% over a five-year transition
period. However, the new tax law has not set out the details as to how
the existing preferential income tax rate will be gradually adjusted to the
standard rate of 25%. Consequently, the Group is not able to make an
estimate of the expected financial effect of the new tax law on its deferred
tax assets and liabilities. The enactment of the new tax law is not expected
to have any financial effect on the amounts accrued in the balance sheets
in respect of current tax payable.
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Non-Adjusting Post Balance Sheet Events (Continued)

Draft law on Corporate Income Tax in the PRC (Continued)

Further under the new tax law, from 1 January 2008 onwards, non-
resident enterprises without an establishment or place of business in the
PRC or which have an establishment or place of business but the relevant
income is not effectively connected with the establishment or a place of
business in the PRC, will be subject to withholding tax at the rate of 20%
on various types of passive income such as dividends derived from sources
in the PRC. Withholding tax reduction and exemption may be available
under double tax agreements. However, the new tax law has yet to finalise
the details of the double tax arrangements. Consequently, the Group is
not able to make an estimate of the expected financial effect of the new
tax law on its deferred tax liabilities.

After the balance sheet date the Directors proposed a final dividend.
Further details are disclosed in note 10.

Accounting Estimates and Judgements

Notes 14, 24 and 28 contain information about the assumptions and
their risk factors relating to goodwill impairment, fair value of share
options granted and financial instruments. Other key sources of estimation
uncertainty are as follows:

Impairment of fixed assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at each balance
sheet date to assess whether there is any indication that a fixed asset may
be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the
fixed asset is estimated. Changes in facts and circumstances may result in
revisions to the conclusion of whether an indication of impairment exists
and revised estimates of recoverable amounts, which would affect profit

or loss in future years.

Depreciation

Fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the assets. The Group reviews the estimated useful lives
of the assets regularly in order to determine the amount of depreciation
expense to be recorded during any reporting period. The useful lives
are based on the Group’s historical experience with similar assets. The
depreciation expense for future period is adjusted if there are material
changes from previous estimates.
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34 Accounting Estimates and Judgements (Continued)

(©)

(d)

(e)

Valuation of investment properties

As described in note 13(b), investment properties are stated at fair value
based on the valuation performed by an independent firm of professional
valuers after taking into consideration the net rental income allowing for
reversionary income potential.

In determining the fair value, the valuers have based on a method of
valuation which involves certain estimates including current market rents
for similar properties in the same location and condition and expected
future market rents. In relying on the valuation report, the management
has exercised their judgement and are satisfied that the method of
valuation is reflective of the current market condition.

Recognition of deferred tax assets

As explained in note 25, the Group recognises deferred tax assets in
respect of deductible temporary differences based on the management'’s
estimation of future taxable profits against which the accumulated
deductible temporary differences may be offset in the foreseeable future
for each individual subsidiary. The Group has assumed that, based on
current economic conditions, its operations may generate sufficient taxable
profits to utilise certain deductible temporary differences in the foreseeable
future. It is possible that certain assumptions adopted in the preparation
of the profit forecasts for the Group’s operations may not be indicative
of future taxable profits. Any increase or decrease in the recognition of

deferred tax assets would affect the Group’s net asset value.

Provision for long service payments

As explained in note 26(a), the Group makes provision for long service
payments in accordance with the requirement of the Hong Kong
Employment Ordinance. The Group has based the estimation on its recent
employees’ statistics and adopted certain assumptions in assessing the
provision for long service payments. It is possible that these assumptions
adopted by the Group in assessing the provision for long service payments
may not be indicative of the future situation. Any increase or decrease in
the provision would affect profit or loss in future years.

Provision for reinstatement costs

As explained in note 26(b), the Group makes provision for reinstatement
costs based on the best estimate of the expected costs to be incurred upon
expiry of respective rental agreements, which are subject to uncertainty
and might differ from the actual costs incurred. Any increase or decrease

in the provision would affect profit or loss in future years.
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Possible Impact of Amendments, New Standards and
Interpretations Issued But Not Yet Effective for the Year
Ended 31 March 2007

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA has
issued a number of amendments, new standards and interpretations which
are not yet effective for the year ended 31 March 2007 and which have
not been adopted in these financial statements.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
of these amendments, new standards and new interpretations is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far it has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group's
results of operations and financial position.

AN AT ERATBEERANM B mMKRPIE In addition, the following developments may result in new or amended
HET R SIS FT R B £ 18 disclosures in the financial statements:

EUTHE

R ZEBEBN

EFEREN

Effective for

accounting periods

beginning on or after

(CEBMEHREEDL) B75% SRTHE : #E —ET+F—A—H

HKFRS 7 Financial instruments: disclosures 1 January 2007

(CRABGFTERD S19085] B mRmS 5 - BAHER —ZTTtF—A—H

Amendment to HKAS 1

Presentation of financial statements:

1 January 2007

capital disclosures
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3t AV
RUREE B

Place of incorporation/

NEEBE

Name of company

BEHEEARAT
Benley Development Limited

RFABR AT
Big Keen Limited

Cision Development Limited
Cision Development Limited

RRECRPBERER AR
Fairwood (Macau) Development
Limited

ABECRINBERER A A
Fairwood (Shenzhen) Development
Limited

AREHRE)ERBRAR
Fairwood (Zhuhai) Development
Limited

Fairwood B.V.I. Limited *
Fairwood B.V.I. Limited *

RRERE(ER)ERAR
Fairwood Fast Food (Management)
Limited

AREREBRAT

Fairwood Fast Food Limited

establishment and
operation

0
Hong Kong

&t
Hong Kong

Bk
Hong Kong

0
Hong Kong

EE
Hong Kong

BB
Hong Kong

EEERARS/

EE
The British Virgin
Islands/Hong Kong

)
Hong Kong

)
Hong Kong

2817/

HME RS
Particulars of issued/
registered capital

2R EREE T
2 shares of $1 each

1R EREETT
1 share of $1 each

2R EFREE T
2 shares of $1 each

10,000 FRREE 1T
10,000 shares of $1 each

10,0008 FRRE(E 1T
10,000 shares of $1 each

2,000,000k & EE 1T
2,000,000 shares of $1 each

579,437f%
FRMEE0.01ET
579,437 shares
of US$0.01 each

2R FREE T
2 shares of $1 each

10k E BB GAREE 10T K&
579,437 R ER B
EERODGREE 10T

10 ordinary shares of

$10 each and 579,437
non-voting deferred

shares of $10 each

AR
7 A=
Percentage of
shares held
by the Company
B i
directly

indirectly

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 65%

- 100%

70%

100% -

- 100%

- 100%

Principal activity

MERE

Property investment

HAERE
Motor vehicle holding

Operation of a restaurant

REZER
Investment holding

REZRK

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding

REZR

Investment holding

HERFER
Restaurant licences
holding

EEEREE
Operation of a chain of
fast food restaurants



TENE D

Principal Subsidiaries

“ETHE=R[=+—HUABEIIR

B 5B Prigsn)

At 31 March 2007 (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

i
R B

Place of incorporation/

NEEHE

Name of company

AREHRERRADT

Fairwood Investments Limited

Fairwood Trademark B.V.l. Limited*
Fairwood Trademark B.V.l. Limited*

SRERBRAT
Finemax Development Limited

FERRARAA

Great Choice Development Limited

HEERARAR
Joybo Development Limited

AL ERBR AT
Leon Development Limited

KEZERBRAAF

Maxlane Development Limited

EXRBRERERAT

Professional Institutional Catering Limited

EHERAR AR

Profit Hero Development Limited

EBERARDA
Santic Development Limited

RIIRPEREBRAF*

Shenzhen Fairwood Fast Food Limited *

establishment and

operation

E
Hong Kong

EEERARS/

BE
The British Virgin
Islands/Hong Kong

&k
Hong Kong

Er
Hong Kong

B
Hong Kong

EE
Hong Kong

B
Hong Kong

EE
Hong Kong

E
Hong Kong

)
Hong Kong

B
The PRC

BT/
HMERFEE
Particulars of issued/

registered capital

350,000k &M EE 10T
350,000 shares of $10 each

TREREEIET
1 share of US$1 each

2B EREET

2 shares of $1 each

2REBREET

2 shares of $1 each

2RBREETT
2 shares of $1 each

2REBREEIT

2 shares of $1 each

2REBREBEIT
2 shares of $1 each

2B EREETT

2 shares of $1 each

2REREE T
2 shares of $1 each

2REREE T
2 shares of $1 each

2,600,000% T
US$2,600,000

ERAR IR
RO zBED
Percentage of

shares held

by the Company

B i

directly indirectly

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

- 100%

Principal activity

mEREE
Operation of a fast food

restaurant

RAEAR
Trademark holding

merER
Operation of a fast food
restaurant

MERE

Property investment

MELE

Property investment

MERE

Property investment

MELE

Property investment

RERERER
Operation of canteens
and a restaurant

MELE

Property investment

MERE

Property investment

mEEEREE
Operation of a chain of
fast food restaurants



i
RUREE B

Place of incorporation/

NG establishment and
Name of company operation
ERERAR AR B
Smarteam Development Limited Hong Kong
ERERERAT &8
Starwide Development Limited Hong Kong
AHERBRAF B
Suncity Development Limited Hong Kong
RBERBRAT BB
Tacco Development Limited Hong Kong
FTEXRERAF B
Thousand Island Food Plaza Limited Hong Kong
REERBRAT BB
Time Best Development Limited Hong Kong
BEERARAR 0
Union Hero Development Limited Hong Kong
FRERARAF B
Wallam Development Limited Hong Kong

(* NEARUFMEFTHEAMEBHER)

R_ZBZELF=ZA=+—H0 FkEFTHE

TR EATEZONE QR ERE D BIME
HEGARENBEERRBEEFHEY
4% (ZZBTXNF 3% ) Rd% (ZTTNF
2%) °

(b) BFWBARMEBEMEBETEERSE -

(*

(a)

AR
RO 2B
Percentage of
2817/ shares held
HMEARFEE by the Company

Particulars of issued/ BE B TEER

registered capital ~ directly indirectly  Principal activity
2R GRREE T MERE

2 shares of $1 each - 100% Property investment
2REBREET EERMEN

2 shares of $1 each - 100% Management of food

counters

2R GRREE T MERE

2 shares of $1 each - 100% Property investment
2REBREET MERE

2 shares of $1 each - 100% Property investment
2R GRREE T RERE

2 shares of $1 each - 100% Operation of canteens
2REBREMBET MERE

2 shares of $1 each - 100% Property investment
2R EGRREE T MERE

2 shares of $1 each - 100% Property investment
2REBREMBIT MERE

2 shares of $1 each - 100% Property investment

Companies not audited by KPMG)

At 31 March 2007, the financial statements of the subsidiaries not

audited by KPMG reflect total turnover and total net assets constituting
approximately 4% (2006: 3%) and 4% (2006: 2%) respectively of the
related consolidated totals.

None of the subsidiaries has any loan capital in issue.



LEEEMBEHE

Five Year Group Financial Summary

(ABHEIIR)

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)

BE=HA=1+—BHLEE
Year ended 31 March

—ETLEE ZZTRF ZZTRF —TTENF ZTT=F
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
T F FT T Tt
$°000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
E¥ Results:
EERE Turnover 1,204,863 986,700 838,880 745,254 732,375
H R Profit from operations 95,818 73,998 38,683 6,483 8,085
BUE R Finance costs (2,829) (721) (600) (1,845) (2,397)
B A& ) Profit before taxation 92,989 73,277 38,083 4,638 5,688
FTiSH: Income tax (8,320) 1,806 (617) (947) (1,536)
GREN Y Profit for the year 84,669 75,083 37,466 3,691 4,152
AT & FEREE D Attributable to:
RN EVE AR R Equity shareholders
of the Company 84,669 75,083 37,466 3,704 3,158
DEIR R S Minority interests = - - (13) 994
GREN Y Profit for the year 84,669 75,083 37,466 3,691 4,152
EEREE: Assets and liabilities:
EEEE Fixed assets 277,407 245,234 226,976 258,135 254,048
G Goodwill 1,001 1,001 (1,048) (1,284) (1,520)
EIEFRIEE = Deferred tax assets 488 3,326 210 - 254
BEfHEEEs Rental deposits paid 31,897 22,619 - - -
HEthemEE Other financial assets 40,439 - - - -
MEEE Current assets 226,546 190,964 154,678 126,925 129,264
AERE Total assets 577,778 463,144 380,816 383,776 382,046
mEBAE Current liabilities (218,468) (147,167) (128,448) (121,801) (117,529)
ERBAE Non-current liabilities (25,478) (26,836) (10,722) (47,020) (53,993)
BEFAE Net assets 333,832 289,141 241,646 214,955 210,524




RZEEXRFZA=+—RH  A5EMEHHESE
12 922,619,000 * & 18 A 78 % 4%7,803,0007T
KR 15 & 2 489,382,000 & B W ENH € R &
3,301,000 EMRENEE, " BEEH D EAER
PEE/BE URERFEENIIRAR - LIEB5T
B 5I5R 75 B A A [ i A B A SR e 1 e HARR o

A BBEFENEREN S FAMRLRIL AT
7

RZZZERFE  AEEARBKTEBSFORERM
BVE THR] RS ERT BB B MELRER) - R
ETTREIN D BAEBKEEMBREE
AT ACEKR G ER) - EREMRHT  &T
eV ERIR IR R R - GIaKEB R ER)E325%
[ERTE: RERER] (BEEHEADE39HR
[@MIT A BRRFEIUARKKEBHBRELER)
FE25RARMD RER S H FHREWRA - AL
MDH  —EENEREREENBFREEN
VEATBRIRENRATER -

Notes:

M

Rental deposits paid of $22,619,000, provision for reinstatement costs of $7,803,000,
provision for long service payments of $9,382,000 and rental deposits received of
$3,301,000 as at 31 March 2006 have been re-classified from current assets/liabilities
to non-current assets/liabilities to conform with the current year’s presentation.
The revised presentation which reflects better the nature and the terms of the
balances.

However, it is not practicable to reclassify earlier years for comparison purposes.

In 2006, the Group adopted a number of new and revised HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA as part of its ongoing programme to align HKFRSs with International
Accounting Standards. Under the transitional arrangements, a number of the new
standards were adopted prospectively, such as HKAS 32, Financial Instruments:
Disclosure and Presentation and HKAS 39, Financial Instrument: Recognition and
Measurement and HKFRS 2, Share-based Payments, were adopted retrospectively. In
the above analysis, the figures for 2004 and earlier years have only been restated to
the extent that the new accounting policies were adopted retrospectively.



AEERENREN =
Investment Properties held by the Group

—ET+F=A=+—H
As at 31 March 2007

b B

Location

RELRYIT

7 =

5%
B ER =2
F1035E 104055 ra 4

Shop Unit Nos. 1035 — 1040
on Level 2,

Lowu Commercial Plaza,
Guangchang South Road,
Luohu District,

Shenzhen,

PRC

R
EEHIEE2ET705

BEXAE
3#L4 L5 16 L11~ L12

L14N% 315 EEAEA AP 135 ALK EBALIA K

141 A1 ~ A2 - A5 AGESL
Units A1, A2, A5 and A6 on
14th Floor and

Private Car Parking Space Nos. P13 and

~L13

Lorry Parking Space Nos. L4, L5, L6,
L11, L12, L13, L14 and L31 on

3rd Floor,

Po Yip Building,

Nos. 62-70 Texaco Road,
Tsuen Wan,

New Territories

BEAR

Existing use

7 4
Shops

Be AR
Warehouses and
car parking
spaces

HEH

Term of lease

T

Medium-term

T

Medium-term



7 & Hb HE
Store Address

—EZ+F=A=+—H
As at 31 March 2007

RIREREE

FAIRWOOD FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS

i
Hong Kong

i 3k

Address

PR T EIERANA-439F EIE B I5 1 T 4-955

FEROKEEATI3-103 M BHEANE T

PIREFAET38-48 EENE2FE

FIREFANBEFI68HEFEIGE2 T #2035 4

SEBRE18REET L M TDHE
X &8 17 B4

SEERBI1ERS P LM TBE
KE B TA24

TR R B 1385RBIGINKE1 FED 14

T E{FiE128-1505R8 2 K E1IEAR

B ERABR183RAMAD212201-206F

SRR S B T E44-485% B AR 1-218

MIEEE19- 239 EREANEM T — R R11E

BB SR IG5 (0) 218 532-536 %

Shop Nos. 4-9, G/F, Smithfield Court,
41A-43 Smithfield, Kennedy Town

G/F, New Victory House, Nos. 93-103,
Wing Lok Street, Sheung Wan

2/F, Manning House, 38-48 Queen’s Road Central,

Central

Shop 203, 2/F, Welland Plaza, Welland Building,
368 Queen’s Road Central, Central

Shop D & Portion of Shop B, G/F,
Admiralty Centre Tower Il, 18 Harcourt Road,
Admiralty

Shop B, G/F and Shop A2 & A3, Upper G/F,
Far East Finance Centre, 16 Harcourt road,
Admiralty

Shop D1, 1/F, China Overseas Building,
138 Lockhart Road, Wanchai

Portion A, 1/F, Ming Fung Building,
128-150 Wanchai Road, Wanchai

Shops 201-206, Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai

Whole of 1/F & 2/F, Fortune Centre,
44-48 Yun Ping Road, Causeway Bay

Shop No. 1 on G/F and the whole 1/F,
Professional Building, 19-23 Tung Lo Wan Road

Shops Nos. S32-S36, 2/F, Kornhill Plaza (North),
1 Kornhill Road

BE

Phone no.

2856 8688

2856 8650

2856 8661

2856 8640

2856 8646

2856 8665

2856 8651

2856 8659

2856 8663

2856 8660

2856 8682

2856 8689



7 & Hb HE
Store Address

—ET+F=A=+—H
As at 31 March 2007

BE#E)
Hong Kong (Continued)

b b
Address

T 48 28 K 2 A72555 0 N GD 23-265% 4

S R 28R IR N E S g

BEBTHENEISE2015E48

BBTRBE265 AT EHI2FAEANE
AR

S AN 3T (= BB 5 555 48

BE RN FI R 55 — 89 —1£206-2 105848

SERMIEE = MR ESS5#501, 532-533
K 535-5385% 4

Yo B EE P 5 112 1 1350 40

NEE

Kowloon

3

Address
KRPEGTEBERBEENEMUSH T R1E
FEATRFRE74-845E AT P O21E

AL ATt 40 B35 5 = /8303-305%5: 4

T ATEEAT3-558 B R E — 12 A

Shop Nos. GD 23-26, G/F, No. 25 Tai On Street,
Lei King Wan, Sai Wan Ho

M/F, Galaxy Plaza, 2 Mong Lung Street, Shaukeiwan

Shop 201, Tin Wan Shopping Centre, Tin Wan Estate,

Aberdeen

Shop A on 1/F of Albert House, 26 Cheng Tu Road &
12 Sai On Street, Aberdeen

Shop 5, Multi-storey Carpark, Ap Lei Chau Estate

Shop Nos. 206-210, Level 2 of Phase 2,
Lei Tung Shopping Centre, Ap Lei Chau

Shop Nos. 501, 532-533 and 535-538, 5/F,
Chi Fu Landmark, Pokfulam

Shop No. 113, Level 1, Hing Wah Shopping Centre,
Chai Wan

Shop S, G/F & Whole of 1/F, Bo Yip Building,
6 Ashley Road, Tsim Sha Tsui

1/F, Mongkok City Centre,
74-84 Sai Yeung Choi Street, Mongkok

Shops 303-305, Level 3, Grand Century Place,
Mongkok

Portion A of 1/F, Hung Wai Building,
3-5 Fa Yuen Street, Mongkok

L
Phone no.

2856 8669

2856 8611

2856 8645

2856 8656

2856 8623

2871 4413

2856 8683

2856 8687

&5

Phone no.

2856 8606

2856 8642

2856 8655

2856 8657



NEE(E)

Kowloon (Continued)

b b
Address

AXHAERBERRS —EF255H

AT 5 SR E B A8 IR Z A AT S LR 3 BB 1 8 2- 455

+ IUVE S 508 E5D-Fk PR S T 2584

FoEEM T E2RMETIEP OARKREM T

68155 E 5 15 i 357

E///%

EXERBE 18R TEP O

RSB RIS 154

FRREHINE AN EEF D3HE312-3145% 4

BB E42FEH T 9-1058

SLEEAMNEERLEZE

ot
i

EERNEZILFLIEI1 754

AP ANET T 819848

NEEER B0 R A EE B MRS 1121085

HEEABETIFARNEEE ZBH—1E
F210-2125% 48

EER R Y51-6355 EEAE M 255
3AK3B ' 6-115%48

Shop No. F25, 1/F, Oi Man Shopping Centre,
Oi Man Estate, Homantin

Shops 2-4 Lower G/F, Ka Hing Lau, Ka Wai Chuen,
48 Ma Tau Wai Road, Hung Hom

Shop 2, G/F, 5D-F Ma Hang Chung Road, To Kwa Wan

Unit A, G/F and LG/F, Unimix Industrial Centre,
2 Ng Fong Street, San Po Kong

Shop 3, G/F, Trade Square, 681 Cheung Sha Wan Road

G/F, Precious Industrial Centre,
No. 18 Cheung Yue Street, Cheung Sha Wan

Shop 1, Hoi Lai Shopping Centre, Hoi Lai Estate,
Sham Shui Po

Shop 312-314, 3/F, Dragon Centre,
37K Yen Chow Street, Sham Shui Po

Shops 9-10, G/F, Block 42, Shek Kip Mei Estate

Level 2, Wang Fai Centre, Wang Tau Hom Estate

Shop 317, Tsz Wan Shan Shopping Centre,
Tsz Man Estate, Tsz Wan Shan

Shop 1, Market Block, Ping Shek Estate, Choi Hung
Unit 108, 1/F, Commercial & Garage Block
of Richland Garden, 80 Wang Kwong Road,

Kowloon Bay

Shops F210-212, Podium One, Phase lll, Amoy Plaza,
77 Ngau Tau Kok Road

Shops 2, 3A & 3B, 6-11, G/F,
Mido Mansion, 51-63 Yue Man Square, Kwun Tong

&

Phone no.

2856 8695

2856 8633

2856 8621

2856 8634

2856 8615

2856 8691

2856 8685

2856 8637

2856 8607

2856 8627

2350 4863

2323 8123

2856 8629

2856 8670

2856 8605



7 & Hb HE
Store Address

—ET+F=A=+—H
As at 31 March 2007

NEE(E)

Kowloon (Continued)

b b
Address

BERRECSTREERES —E 1165k i
BEAXIINFXITIESITEIONE

BIEESHMEISHE1ER-85: i
EHESE8ESEISHESE 19832 %3350
R

New Territories

I 3
Address

BEREMNEREIZ102558T

15 R
Sl

RIEE S B T8 N E = T

1 ER SN SRS T 3554

HBERGT OIS 155 BT B R 718

126-12758 4

15 BRI EBIL L — B I5 12204 R 207 A%

BERRERFHDE RIS E _ERO2EM

W HERA EIRE S B T35

Portion of Shop 116, 1/F, Kwun Tong Plaza,
68 Hoi Yuen Road, Kwun Tong

Shop 101, 1/F, Sau Mau Ping Shopping Centre,
Sau Mau Ping Estate, Kwun Tong

Shop B8, Basement 1, Laguna City, Kwun Tong

Shops 32 & 33, Unit 1 on Level 1 (site 1) 36

of Commercial Development, Sceneway Garden,

8 Sceneway Road, Lam Tin

Shop 102, G/F, Po Lam Shopping Centre,
Po Lam Estate, Tseung Kwan O

Shop 8, Block 2 & Shop 9, Block 3, G/F,
Verbena Heights, Tseung Kwan O

Shop 3, King Lam Shopping Centre,
King Lam Estate, Tseung Kwan O

Shop 126-127, 1/F, The Lane, 15 Pui Shing Road,
Hang Hau, Tseung Kwan O

Shop Nos. 204 & 207A, Level 2, Metro City Phase |,

Tseung Kwan O

Shop No. R02 on Second Level of the Commercial
Development of Metro Town, Tseung Kwan O of

Lot. No. 73, Tseung Kwan O.

Shop 3, Commercial Block 1, Kwong Yuen Estate,
Shatin

w5

Phone no.

2856 8694

2856 8658

2856 8632

2856 8690

B

Phone no.

2856 8610

2856 8643

2856 8619

2856 8667

2856 8692

2856 8696

2856 8613



HRE)

New Territories (Continued)

b b
Address

YoM K E B & FEB3S

DHESEIE325

D HEEE138EIIM TP RES
% —E125-1265: 48

DHE—IREWE S T 104-107 % 122-12453 48

DHABBRILIENES S —E5-89M

NI BN EREE S5 4

M EEERAN RIS 11455 T

A9 &8 B 0325 R A7 8 5% 75 IEHF — HI G235 4

MeER AR L —E86-88, 51B, 52CH 4

ERRFHARAO-65F AL

EoRAHE EOKE 218201554

ERFE TR E #55525-28 5%

FRESHEZEHS T —E1185%

BRAMEE —FREREE 2
1015848

Stationer Restaurant, Tai Wai Railway Station, Shatin

Shop 32, Level 3, Shatin Plaza, Shatin

Shop 125-126, Level 1, Grand Central Plaza,
138 Sha Tin Rural Committee Road, Shatin

Shop 104-107 & 122-124, G/F,
Ngan Shing Commercial Centre, Shatin

Shop Nos. 5-8 on Level 2 of Sunshine Bazaar, Shatin

Shop 5, Wan Tau Tong Shopping Centre,
Wan Tau Tong Estate, Tai Po

Shop 114, G/F, Wah Ming Shopping Centre,
Wah Ming Estate, Fanling

Shop G23, Regentville Phase |, 8 Wo Mun Street,

Luen Wo Hui, Fanling

Shop Nos. 51B, 52C, 86-88 on Level 2,
Fanling Town Centre, Fanling

Tin Ping Cooked Food Centre, Stall Nos. 1-6,
Tin Ping Estate, Sheung Shui

Shop 201, Level 2, Landmark North, Sheung Shui

Shop Nos. 25 to 28, Podium Floor,
Choi Yuen Shopping Centre, Choi Yuen Estate,
Sheung Shui

Shop LG118, Cheung Hang Shopping Centre,
Cheung Hang Estate, Tsing Yi

Shop No.101 on 1/F, Greenfield Garden,
Commercial Centre at Phase 2,
No.1 Fung Shue Wo Road, Tsing Yi

&

Phone no.

2856 8622

2856 8641

2856 8662

2856 8647

2856 8664

2856 8624

2856 8617

2856 8653

2856 8666

2856 8608

2856 8639

2856 8697

2856 8616

2856 8684



7 & Hb HE
Store Address

—ET+F=A=+—H
As at 31 March 2007

R (E)

New Territories (Continued)

3k
Address

ZORLIEN LIERIS T 25

MBS EISE—E133-138%

FEREONEEE1T71#209-2115 4
ZEBIB210REERL2FB25HE
EPIR RS Z8213%

PR AN B2 AR5 10658 T

BB LICR M T 69-745% 48

PR B 0 IR B P 35 CX3-55k 4

EPEILE333 =R EEE S T
118-1195% 4

WP P ™ &S S —H1 5138, 5B, 6-9,
16-17A%

P92 85 168-2365% /8 B L5 6558 48

TRKEEHEBREL T R —#

JCBABRRE AT 35 105-107 55 48

TTRARIKIE 5 LU AL 10T R 3530 T A 16855 4

FKE R B L 12-185F 52 4158 KE 55 — Hf
G83, G83A, G888 GR8AM

Shop No.2, On Yam Shopping Centre,
On Yam Estate, Kwai Chung

Shops 133-138, Level 1, Metroplaza, Kwai Fong

G/F, Shops 1 & 3, Podium Floor, Shops 209-211,
Fu Pik House, Tai Wo Hau Estate, Tsuen Wan

Portion of 2/F, Fou Wah Centre, 210 Castle Peak Road,

Tsuen Wan

Shop 213, Leung King Shopping Centre,
Leung King Estate, Tuen Mun

Shop 106, Commercial Centre, Kin Sang Estate,
Tuen Mun

Shops 69-74, Chi Lok Fa Yuen, Tuen Mun

Shops CX3-5, Siu Lun Court Shopping Centre,
Siu Lun Court, Tuen Mun

Shops 118-119, G/F, Hanford Plaza,
333 Castle Peak Road, Tuen Mun

Shop Nos. 3B, 5B, 6-9, 16-17A on 1/F,
Tuen Mun Town Plaza Phase |l

Shop No. 65, Ocean Walk, 168-236 Wu Chui Road,

Tuen Mun

Portion of G/F & 1/F, Winland Building,
Shui Che Kwun Street, Yuen Long

Shops 105-107, Long Ping Commercial Centre,
Long Ping Estate, Yuen Long

Shop A168 Kingswood Richly Plaza, Tin Shui Wai,
Yuen Long

Shop Nos. G83, G83A, G88 & G88A on
G/F of Phase 1, Kingswood Ginza,
12-18 Tin Yan Road, Tin Shui Wai,

B

Phone no.

2481 5017

2410 1047

2856 8620

2856 8614

2856 8612

2856 8618

2856 8625

2856 8631

2856 8635

2856 8668

2856 8686

2856 8609

2856 8630

2856 8636

2856 8693



FRE)

New Territories (Continued)

I HE
Address

LA B B 18-245 EAR E P D1 712

7 El

The PRC

b 3E
Address

RYITERARIMTEAOERNESELT

HIITT W = B S R
B 2/81028-10345%

ARYITHRARRPIPEBERE
BERITEEBAZELA

RN T 28 A5 N BRI KB AR 5

FYIT R R AR EE AR

BN T RN A B R & E AR

BNMZEeEERI133MEEER
H—/E0304B

ERmEREREMEHAREILABHNE
REHE—1E

1/F, Yuen Long Commercial Centre,
18-24 Kau Yuk Road, Yuen Long

Ground Floor, Datan Edifice, Heping Road,
Luohu District, Shenzhen

Shop Nos. 1028-1034, on Level 2,
Luohu Commercial Plaza, Guangchang South
Road, Luohu District, Shenzhen

Left Wing, Lobby, G/F, Wanchai Pop Harbour,
Hongji Mansion, Dongmen Zhong Road,

Luohu District, Shenzhen

M/F, District A, Railway Station Building,
Luohu District, Shenzhen

North Wing, Ground Floor, Junyue Court,
9 Yannan Road, Futian District,

Shenzhen

AG-23 Shop No. AG-23, Ground Floor,

Lobby of Railway, Station of East Guangzhou,

Guangzhou

Shop 0304B, Basement 1, Hengbao Plaza,
133 Baohua Road, Liwan District,
Guangzhou

G/F, Wal-Mart Super Centre, Yingdu Mansion
located at North to Shuang Yushu Heating
Factory, Hai Dian District, Beijing

&5

Phone no.

2856 8649

== X
B8 nl

Phone no.

755-2556 8140

755-8232 6136

755-8230 8080

755-8233 9123

755-8304 3383

020-6130 0267

020-8124 2908

010-5873 1592



7 & i HE
Store Address

—EZ+F=A=+—H
As at 31 March 2007

BIRALS

BOILING TEA

3 3E

Address
BREXBIVERABRA S E

P92 05168-23650 886451 48

EREXEE

BUDDIES CAFE

3t 3E
Address

SeiE/ N\ E R I5307-3085% 4

D HABERNEISE = 125548

CAFE PORTO

3 3
Address

EFE A e EI5E 1813313854

—REAXME
THE LEAF RESTAURANT

3t 3
Address
BEREFXRWIE302975H

BlEBELEB1RERES (L)
218S37-S38%% 4

Open Café, Level 1, Maritime Square, Tsing Yi

Shop No. 64, Ocean Walk, 168-236 Wu Chui Road,
Tuen Mun

Shop Nos. 307-308, Siu Sai Wan Shopping Centre,
Chai Wan

Shop 12, Block 3, Kwong Yuen Shopping Centre
Kwong Yuen Estate, Shatin

Shop Nos. 133-138, Level 1, Metroplaza, Kwai Fong

Shop 302, Level 3, Maritime Square, Tsing Yi

Shop Nos. $37-S38, 2/F, Kornhill Plaza (North),
1 Kornhill Road, Quarry Bay

B

Phone no.

2856 8681

2856 8676

B

Phone no.

2965 8662

2856 8673

B

Phone no.

2410 1109

BHE

Phone no.

2856 8674

2856 8648



MR’% FAIRWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED Xk ESERMER L F
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Fairwood S:ias5818SNaet 028 Tel 2856 7111 Fax 2165 1908



	Cover
	Contents
	Corporate Information
	Financial Highlights and Calendar
	Chairman’s Statement
	Financial Review
	Profile of Directors
	Report of the Directors
	Corporate Governance Report
	Independent Auditor’s Report
	Consolidated Income Statement
	Consolidated Balance Sheet
	Balance Sheet
	Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
	Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Principal Subsidiaries
	Five Year Group Financial Summary
	Investment Properties held by the Group
	Store Address
	Back Cover

